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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES N
o9 // ~
8’ NH DIVISION OF
29 HAZEN DRIVE, CONCORD, NH 03301-6527 H :
Public Health Services

603-271-4517 1-800-852-3345 Ext. 4517
Fax: 603-271-4519 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964

reducing costs for all

Nicholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

José Thier Montero
Director

July 25, 2014

Her Excellency, Governor Margaret Wood Hassan
and the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

Sps Sulcs
REQUESTED ACTION \00% ;‘UQZ,J \CMQ

Authorize the Department of Health and Human Services, Division of Public Health Services, to
enter into a sole source agreement with JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc., Vendor #161611-
B001, 44 Farnsworth Street, Boston, MA 02210, in an amount not to exceed $25,162, for the provision
of the operation and maintenance of the Family Planning Data System, to be effective July 1, 2014, or
date of Governor and Council approval, whichever is later, through February 29, 2016.

Funds are available in the following accounts for SFY 2015 and are anticipated to be available
in SFY 2016 upon the availability and continued appropriation of funds in the future operating budgets,
with authority to adjust amounts within the price limitation and amend the related terms of the contract
without further approval from Governor and Executive Council.

05-95-90-902010-5530 HEALTH AND SOCIAL SERVICES, DEPT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SVS,
HHS: DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH, BUREAU OF POPULATION HEALTH AND COMMUNITY
SERVICES, FAMILY PLANNING PROGRAM

Fecal Class/Account Class Title Job Number | 1otal Amount
SFY 2015 | 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080004 15,097
SFY 2016 | 102-500731 Contracts for Prog Svc 90080004 10,065

Total $25,162

EXPLANATION

The Department of Health and Human Services recommends a sole source agreement with
JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. because they developed a Family Planning Data System
customized to meet the specific federal Title X data requirements. This Data System has been utilized
and funded directly by the US Department of Health and Human Services, Office of Population Affairs
for Region | Grantees for the past 13 years. In 2013, the Office of Population Affairs decided to shift
the financial responsibility for the data collection directly to the grantee States, requiring all grantees to
plan for this cost in their budgets. The Region | grantees decided to continue to collectively fund JSI
Research & Training Institute for data collection in order to move forward with the most cost effective
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and efficient means to continue to meet family planning contractual obligations. To procure a new
vendor to provide a customized data system would be cost and time prohibitive.

The Data System provides ongoing operation of the Family Planning Data System that consists
of project management, system availability and maintenance, technical support, data analysis, system
operations, customer service, and report generation.

The Data System application provides important annual and quarterly data reports to the Family
Planning Title X Program. Data collected for these reports consists of numbers of family planning users
by age and gender; race and ethnicity; income levels; insurance coverage status; English proficiency;
contraceptive method; cancer screening; STD/HIV screenings, and related data. On a monthly basis,
Family Planning contract agencies submit family planning encounter records to JSI Research and
Training Institute, Inc. for processing. These data reports are used by the federal Title X grantee to
evaluate the Family Planning contract agencies utilization throughout the contract period. At the
conclusion of each calendar year, JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. initiates a process to create
cumulative Family Planning Contract agency reports for all participating federal Title X grantees, as well
as subset reports of the participating sites within each Family Planning contract agency region.
Reports are created and validated, then distributed to federal Title X grantee report users. This data
report is used to create a federally required Title X Family Planning Annual Report, which is submitted
to the Office of Population Affairs. The Office of Population Affairs uses this report to inform future
federal funding allocations.

Should Governor and Executive Council not authorize this request; the New Hampshire Title X
Family Planning Program will be out of grant compliance with the Department of Health and Human
Services’ Office of Population Affairs, Title X Family Planning Program, which will put federal dollars at
risk.

The Agreement has the option to extend for two (2) additional year(s), contingent upon
satisfactory delivery of services, available funding, agreement of the parties and approval of the
Governor and Council.

The following performance measures will be used to measure the effectiveness of the
agreement.

e Assure the timely availability of Family Planning Data System application generated reports
as well as their accuracy.

e Assure Family Planning Data System application technical support services will be available
7 AM to 7 PM, seven days a week to provide application and database maintenance,
enhancement requests, and special requests.

Area served: The State of New Hampshire, less the geographic areas of Cheshire and
Rockingham Counties, and the towns of Lebanon and Claremont. Planned Parenthood of Northern
New England is responsible to serve those areas and for submitting the data sets.

Source of Funds: 100% Federal Funds US Department of Health and Human Services, Office
of Population Affairs, Title X Family Planning.
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In the event that the Federal Funds become no longer available, General Funds will not be
requested to support this program.

Respectfully submitted,

M/\\ ¢

Joseé Thier Montero, MD, MHCDS
Director

-
Approved by (UQ&A

icholas A. Toumpas
Commissioner

The Department of Health and Human Sercices’ Mission is to join communitics and Janiilies
in providing opportunitics for citizens to achicve health and independeiice.






STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE

DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
27 Hazen Dr., Concord, NH 03301
Fax: 603-271-1516 TDD Access: 1-800-735-2964
www.nh.gov/doit

Peter C. Hastings
Commissioner

June 10, 2014

Nicholas Toumpas, Commissioner

State of New Hampshire

Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street

Concord, NH 03301-3857

Dear Commissioner Toumpas:

This letter represents formal notification that the Department of Information Technology
(DoIT) has approved your agency’s request to enter into a contract with JSI Research and
Training Institute, Inc. of Boston, MA as described below and referenced as DolIT No. 2014-162.

This is a request to enter into a contract for the operation and maintenance of the
Division of Public Health Services, Bureau of Population and Community
Services Family Planning Data System. The services consist of project
management, system availability and maintenance, technical support, data
analysis, system operations, customer service, and report generations. Funding
for this contract shall not exceed $25,162.00 and commences on the date of
Governor and Executive Council approval and extends through February 29,
2016. The contract shall become effective upon Governor and Executive Council
approval.

A copy of this letter should accompany the Department of Health and Human Services’
submission to the Governor and Executive Council.

Sincerely,

ot C btk

Peter C. Hastings
Commissioner

PCH/Itm
2014-162

cc: Martha Wells, DHHS
Leslie Mason, DolT






FORM NUMBER P-37 (version 1/09)

Subject: Family Planning Data System
AGREEMENT
The State of New Hampshire and the Contractor hereby mutually agree as follows:
GENERAL PROVISIONS
1, IDENTIFICATION.

1.1  State Agency Name

NH Department of Health and Human Services
Division of Public Health Services

1.2  State Agency Address

29 Hazen Drive
Concord, NH 03301-6504

1.3 Contractor Name

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc

1.4 Contractor Address
44 Farnsworth Street
Boston, Massachusetts 02210

1.5 Contractor Phone 1.6 Account Number
Number 05-95-90-902010-5530-102-
617-385-3764 500731

1.7  Completion Date 1.8  Price Limitation

02/29/2016 $25,162

1.9 Contracting Officer for State Agency

Brook Dupee, Bureau Chief

1.10 State Agency Telephone Number

603-271-4501

1.11 Contractor Signature

] i

1.12 Name and Title of Contractor Signatory

Stewart Landers
Director of Health Services

1.13 -"Acknowledgement: State of (AW , County of St [k _

On%, before the undersigned officer, personally appeared the person identified in block 1.12, or satisfactorily proven to be the
person Whose name is signed in block 1.11, and acknowledged that s/he executed this document in the capacity indicated in block

1.12. N
1.13.1 Signature of Not ublic or Justice of the Peace

[Seal] UL ﬁ ,é&_ﬁ/(/
1.13.2 Name and Title of Nbtary or Justice of the Peace

mmd - Rellefied

No Y PubliC

1.14  State Agency Signature

VA Ps

1.15 Name and Title of State Agency Signatory

Brook Dupee, Bureau Chief

1.16 Approval by the N.H. Departl'l( nt of Administration, Division of Personnel (if applicable)

By:

Director, On:

1.17 Approval by the Attorney General (Form, Substance and Execution)

Byb/ﬂ@kP}////M%MA$@u

1.18  Approval b(ye Governor and Executive Council

By:

'7/3|//H
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2. EMPLOYMENT OF CONTRACTOR/SERVICES TO
BE PERFORMED. The State of New Hampshire, acting
through the agency identified in block 1.1 (““State”), engages
contractor identified in block 1.3 (“Contractor™) to perform,
and the Contractor shall perform, the work or sale of goods, or
both, identified and more particularly described in the attached
EXHIBIT A which is incorporated herein by reference
(“Services”).

3. EFFECTIVE DATE/COMPLETION OF SERVICES.
3.1 Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, and subject to the approval of the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire, this
Agreement, and all obligations of the parties hereunder, shall
not become effective until the date the Governor and
Executive Council approve this Agreement (“Effective Date™).
3.2 If the Contractor commences the Services prior to the
Effective Date, all Services performed by the Contractor prior
to the Effective Date shall be performed at the sole risk of the
Contractor, and in the event that this Agreement does not
become effective, the State shall have no liability to the
Contractor, including without limitation, any obligation to pay
the Contractor for any costs incurred or Services performed.
Contractor must complete all Services by the Completion Date
specified in block 1.7.

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.
Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder, including,
without limitation, the continuance of payments hereunder, are
contingent upon the availability and continued appropriation
of funds, and in no event shall the State be liable for any
payments hereunder in excess of such available appropriated
funds. In the event of a reduction or termination of

——mppropriated funds. the State shall have the right to withhold

w’g ) beco avhilable, if ever, and shall
av terminate ment immediately upon
sPsouSHssRih e ermination. The State
105 RN sandpRraqepisinoIngss from any other account

-6 in the event funds in that
Account are reduced or unavailable.

5. CONTRACT PRICE/PRICE LIMITATION/
PAYMENT.

5.1 The contract price, method of payment, and terms of
payment are identified and more particularly described in
EXHIBIT B which is incorporated herein by reference.

5.2 The payment by the State of the contract price shall be the
only and the complete reimbursement to the Contractor for all
expenses, of whatever nature incurred by the Contractor in the
performance hereof, and shall be the only and the complete
compensation to the Contractor for the Services. The State
shall have no liability to the Contractor other than the contract
price.

' 5.3 The State reserves the right to offset from any amounts
otherwise payable to the Contractor under this Agreement
those liquidated amounts required or permitted by N.H. RSA
80:7 through RSA 80:7-c or any other provision of law.

5.4 Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the
contrary, and notwithstanding unexpected circumstances, in
no event shall the total of all payments authorized, or actually
made hereunder, exceed the Price Limitation set forth in block
1.8.

6. COMPLIANCE BY CONTRACTOR WITH LAWS
AND REGULATIONS/ EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY.

6.1 In connection with the performance of the Services, the
Contractor shall comply with all statutes, laws, regulations,
and orders of federal, state, county or municipal authorities
which impose any obligation or duty upon the Contractor,
including, but not limited to, civil rights and equal opportunity
laws. In addition, the Contractor shall comply with all
applicable copyright laws.

6.2 During the term of this Agreement, the Contractor shall
not discriminate against employees or applicants for
employment because of race, color, religion, creed, age, sex,
handicap, sexual orientation, or national origin and will take
affirmative action to prevent such discrimination.

6.3 If this Agreement is funded in any part by monies of the
United States, the Contractor shall comply with all the
provisions of Executive Order No. 11246 (“Equal
Employment Opportunity”), as supplemented by the
regulations of the United States Department of Labor (41
C.F.R. Part 60), and with any rules, regulations and guidelines
as the State of New Hampshire or the United States issue to
implement these regulations. The Contractor further agrees to
permit the State or United States access to any of the
Contractor’s books, records and accounts for the purpose of
ascertaining compliance with all rules, regulations and orders,
and the covenants, terms and conditions of this Agreement.

7. PERSONNEL.

7.1 The Contractor shall at its own expense provide all
personnel necessary to perform the Services. The Contractor
warrants that all personnel engaged in the Services shall be
qualified to perform the Services, and shall be properly
licensed and otherwise authorized to do so under all applicable
laws.

7.2 Unless otherwise authorized in writing, during the term of
this Agreement, and for a period of six (6) months after the
Completion Date in block 1.7, the Contractor shall not hire,
and shall not permit any subcontractor or other person, firm or
corporation with whom it is engaged in a combined effort to
perform the Services to hire, any person who is a State
employee or official, who is materially involved in the
procurement, administration or performance of this
Agreement. This provision shall survive termination of this
Agreement.

7.3 The Contracting Officer specified in block 1.9, or his or
her successor, shall be the State’s representative. In the event
of any dispute concerning the interpretation of this Agreement,
the Contracting Officer’s decision shall be final for the State.
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8. EVENT OF DEFAULT/REMEDIES.

8.1 Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the
Contractor shall constitute an event of default hereunder
(“Event of Default™):

8.1.1 failure to perform the Services satisfactorily or on
schedule;

8.1.2 failure to submit any report required hereunder; and/or
8.1.3 failure to perform any other covenant, term or condition
of this Agreement.

8.2 Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default, the State
may take any one, or more, or all, of the following actions:
8.2.1 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and requiring it to be remedied within, in the
absence of a greater or lesser specification of time, thirty (30)
days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is
not timely remedied, terminate this Agreement, effective two
(2) days after giving the Contractor notice of termination;
8.2.2 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event
of Default and suspending all payments to be made under this
Agreement and ordering that the portion of the contract price
which would otherwise accrue to the Contractor during the
period from the date of such notice until such time as the State
determines that the Contractor has cured the Event of Default
shall never be paid to the Contractor;

8.2.3 set off against any other obligations the State may owe to
the Contractor any damages the State suffers by reason of any
Event of Default; and/or

8.2.4 treat the Agreement as breached and pursue any of its
remedies at law or in equity, or both.

9. DATA/ACCESS/CONFIDENTIALITY/
PRESERVATION,

9.1 As used in this Agreement, the word “data” shall mean all
information and things developed or obtained during the
performance of, or acquired or developed by reason of, this
Agreement, including, but not limited to, all studies, reports,
files, formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, analyses,
graphic representations, computer programs, computer
printouts, notes, letters, memoranda, papers, and documents,
all whether finished or unfinished.

9.2 All data and any property which has been received from
the State or purchased with funds provided for that purpose
under this Agreement, shall be the property of the State, and
shall be returned to the State upon demand or upon
termination of this Agreement for any reason.

9.3 Confidentiality of data shall be governed by N.H. RSA
chapter 91-A or other existing law. Disclosure of data requires
prior written approval of the State.

10. TERMINATION. In the event of an early termination of
this Agreement for any reason other than the completion of the
Services, the Contractor shall deliver to the Contracting
Officer, not later than fifteen (15) days after the date of
termination, a report (“Termination Report”) describing in
detail all Services performed, and the contract price earned, to
and including the date of termination. The form, subject
matter, content, and number of copies of the Termination
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Report shall be identical to those of any Final Report
described in the attached EXHIBIT A.

11. CONTRACTOR’S RELATION TO THE STATE. In
the performance of this Agreement the Contractor is in all
respects an independent contractor, and is neither an agent nor
an employee of the State. Neither the Contractor nor any of its
officers, employees, agents or members shall have authority to
bind the State or receive any benefits, workers’ compensation
or other emoluments provided by the State to its employees.

12. ASSIGNMENT/DELEGATION/SUBCONTRACTS.
The Contractor shall not assign, or otherwise transfer any
interest in this Agreement without the prior written consent of
the N.H. Department of Administrative Services. None of the
Services shall be subcontracted by the Contractor without the
prior written consent of the State.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. The Contractor shall defend,
indemnify and hold harmless the State, its officers and
employees, from and against any and all losses suffered by the
State, its officers and employees, and any and all claims,
liabilities or penalties asserted against the State, its officers
and employees, by or on behalf of any person, on account of,
based or resulting from, arising out of (or which may be
claimed to arise out of) the acts or omissions of the
Contractor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, nothing herein
contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of the
sovereign immunity of the State, which immunity is hereby
reserved to the State. This covenant in paragraph 13 shall
survive the termination of this Agreement.

14. INSURANCE.

14.1 The Contractor shall, at its sole expense, obtain and
maintain in force, and shall require any subcontractor or
assignee to obtain and maintain in force, the following
insurance:

14.1.1 comprehensive general liability insurance against all
claims of bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounts
of not less than $250,000 per claim and $2,000,000 per
occurrence; and

14.1.2 fire and extended coverage insurance covering all
property subject to subparagraph 9.2 herein, in an amount not
less than 80% of the whole replacement value of the property.
14.2 The policies described in subparagraph 14.1 herein shall
be on policy forms and endorsements approved for use in the
State of New Hampshire by the N.H. Department of
Insurance, and issued by insurers licensed in the State of New
Hampshire.

14.3 The Contractor shall furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, a certificate(s)
of insurance for all insurance required under this Agreement.
Contractor shall also furnish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, certificate(s) of
insurance for all renewal(s) of insurance required under this
Agreement no later than fifteen (15) days prior to the
expiration date of each of the insurance policies. The
certificate(s) of insurance and any renewals thereof shall be
attached and are incorporated herein by reference. Each

Contractor Initials:
Date:



certificate(s) of insurance shall contain a clause requiring the
insurer to endeavor to provide the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or his or her successor, no less than ten
(10) days prior written notice of cancellation or modification
of the policy.

15. WORKERS’ COMPENSATION.

15.1 By signing this agreement, the Contractor agrees,
certifies and warrants that the Contractor is in compliance with
or exempt from, the requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A
(“Workers’ Compensation”).

15.2 To the extent the Contractor is subject to the
requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A, Contractor shall
maintain, and require any subcontractor or assignee to secure
and maintain, payment of Workers’ Compensation in
connection with activities which the person proposes to
undertake pursuant to this Agreement. Contractor shall furnish
the Contracting Officer identified in block 1.9, or his or her
successor, proof of Workers’ Compensation in the manner
described in N.H. RSA chapter 281-A and any applicable
renewal(s) thereof, which shall be attached and are
incorporated herein by reference. The State shall not be
responsible for payment of any Workers’ Compensation
premiums or for any other claim or benefit for Contractor, or
any subcontractor or employee of Contractor, which might
arise under applicable State of New Hampshire Workers’
Compensation laws in connection with the performance of the
Services under this Agreement.

16. WAIVER OF BREACH. No failure by the State to
enforce any provisions hereof after any Event of Default shall
be deemed a waiver of its rights with regard to that Event of
Default, or any subsequent Event of Default. No express
failure to enforce any Event of Default shall be deemed a
waiver of the right of the State to enforce each and all of the
provisions hereof upon any further or other Event of Default
on the part of the Contractor.

17. NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party
shall be deemed to have been duly delivered or given at the
time of mailing by certified mail, postage prepaid, in a United
States Post Office addressed to the parties at the addresses
given in blocks 1.2 and 1.4, herein.

18. AMENDMENT. This Agreement may be amended,
waived or discharged only by an instrument in writing signed
by the parties hereto and only after approval of such
amendment, waiver or discharge by the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire.

19. CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT AND TERMS.
This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the
laws of the State of New Hampshire, and is binding upon and
inures to the benefit of the parties and their respective
successors and assigns. The wording used in this Agreement is
the wording chosen by the parties to express their mutual
intent, and no rule of construction shall be applied against or
in favor of any party.
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20. THIRD PARTIES. The parties hereto do not intend to
benefit any third parties and this Agreement shall not be
construed to confer any such benefit.

21. HEADINGS. The headings throughout the Agreement are
for reference purposes only, and the words contained therein
shall in no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or aid in
the interpretation, construction or meaning of the provisions of
this Agreement.

22. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Additional provisions set forth
in the attached EXHIBIT C are incorporated herein by
reference.

23. SEVERABILITY. In the event any of the provisions of
this Agreement are held by a court of competent jurisdiction to
be contrary to any state or federal law, the remaining
provisions of this Agreement will remain in full force and
effect.

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. This Agreement, which may
be executed in a number of counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed an original, constitutes the entire Agreement and
understanding between the parties, and supersedes all prior
Agreements and understandings relating hereto.

.. C
Contractor Initials:
Date: i



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit A

SCOPE OF SERVICES

The Department desires to continue the relationship with JSI Research & Training, Inc., (JSI),
for the ongoing operation and maintenance of the Family Planning Data System (FPDS). The
FPDS operation consists of ongoing operation of the Family Planning Data System that
consists of project management, system availability and maintenance, technical support,
system operations, customer service, and report generation. JSI uses direct staff for the
majority of system operations bust also uses third party consultants and subcontractors for
technical support and system operations.

l. General Provisions

A. Project Management
The project manager ensures the consistent and timely management of all activities across
multiple organizations and is responsible for the following activities:

1. Data Committee Meetings

The Data Committee consists of leadership from each of the ten Family Planning (10)
grantees across the New England region as weli as the Regional Consultant from the Title X
office. The Data Committee meets once every two months or more frequently as required.

2. Vendor management

The project requires the services of a third party vendor (RackSpace, Inc.) and one
consultant that provide ongoing services for the technical and operational support of the
system. The project manager is responsible for managing the contracts and performance
of these vendors.

3. Staff management
Four JSI staff is assigned to the project on a part-time basis ranging from .03 to .64 FTE
each. The project manager is responsible for ongoing work assignments and performance
reviews of these staff.

B. System Availability and Maintenance

The third party vendor, RackSpace, Inc., is responsible for the hosting and maintenance of
the computer environment that provides the Family Planning Data System application. The
hosted environment is available for general system usage by the user community (7AM to
7PM, seven day a week) as well as continuous availability to the project technical staff 24x7.
Key features of this service include:

1. Maintain a secure data center with HVAC, redundant power and network configurations,
fire detection and suppression and security.

2. Maintain web/application, database, report and test servers using Microsoft 2008 Server
operating system and Microsoft SQL Server 2008 database.

3. Maintain secure firewall configuration to prevent unauthorized access to servers.

4. Ongoing daily incremental and weekly full backup of database and application.

Exhibit A - Scope of Services Contractor Initials sd -
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit A

5. System monitoring ensuring uptime and general availability.

6. Software maintenance including software patches and upgrades for all system
applications and operating system.

7. Contractor will certify that they meet all applicable laws that govern their data access,
maintenance, use and disclosure.

C. Technical Support

A JSI technical resource will provide primary-level technical support. A third party consultant
will serve as the secondary resource for technical support services associated with the
FPDS application. The FPDS application is generally available 7AM to 7PM, seven days a
week. Key features of technical support services provided include:

1. Application and database maintenance. The FPDS application and Microsoft SQL Server
database will require review and maintenance to ensure general availability and
performance.

2. Enhancement requests. As requested by the data committee and as the budget allows,
occasional enhancement requests will be implemented to improve the scope and quality
of services offered through the FPDS application.

3. Special requests. System users can periodically submit special requests for access to
data, to modify system configurations, or to investigate anomalies in how the system
provides data collection, data analysis, and reporting services. Technical staff will
investigate these requests and provide feedback to the clients to meet their requirements.

D. Operations

The FPDS application will be generally available to system users from 7AM to 7PM on a
daily basis. During this time, system users submit data to the system and also request data
from the system in the form of ad-hoc queries, standard report and custom report requests.

1. Managing system_access. JSI is responsible for managing access to the system
through a grantee/project/site/user configuration that ensures secure and appropriate
access to the application and associated data.

2. Internet-based data entry. On a monthly basis, family planning sites submit family
planning encounter records for processing. Operations staff will ensure site availability and
performance for all Internet-based data entry users.

3. PM export file processing. On a monthly basis, agencies submit family planning
encounter records from a batch file extracts from their practice management and electronic
medical records systems. Operation staff will ensure the timely and accurate processing of
these files.

4. Managing data requests. Periodically, system users request assistance with data
analysis and reporting needs that is beyond the requestor’s skill level or beyond the
established capabilities of the FPDS application. JSI Operation staff will process these
requests and provide reports and other information on a best effort basis.

Exhibit A - Scope of Services Contractor Initials
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit A

E.
JS

Customer Service
I will maintain a customer service help desk that consists of a help line (617) 385-3993)

and an email service (fpdshelpdesk@ijsi.com). The help desk serves as the primary point of
contact for system users. The help desk is available from 8AM to 5PM on a daily basis and
provides 4-hour response to user inquiries.

F.
JS

Training
| provides training to system users when new sites are added to the system, as required

to support system enhancements, or an “as requested” basis. User based training includes:

1.

G.
Th

File extract creation and processing. JSI will provide training on the creation of batch file
extracts of family planning encounter records from agency practice management or
electronic medical record systems. The extract files are submitted to the Family
Planning Data System on a monthly basis.

Reporting and data analysis. JSI will provide training on the availability, creation and
usage of reports. Reports are available via the suite of standard, non-standard, basic
ad-hoc query, and enhanced ad-hoc query data analysis and reporting tools.

Report Generation
e FPDS application produces a variety of reports on an ongoing basis. JSI staff ensures

the timely availability of these reports as well as their accuracy. Ongoing report availability
and distribution includes:

1.

Quarterly report generation. At the conclusion of each calendar quarter, JSI will create
reports NH DHHS grantee, as well as any subset of the participating sites in the region.
Reports are created and validated then distributed via CD to report users.

Family Planning Annual Report. On an annual basis, JSI will initiate the process to
create the annual data reports for all grantees including NH DHHS. The reports are
created for submission to the Office of Family Planning. Reports are created and
validated, then distributed via DC to report users. The process involves distribution of
reports to ten (10) grantees in Region | of the Title X program (New England States).

Special Requests. Upon specific needs, JSI will receive periodic requests for data
analysis and report generation in support of grantee.
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit B

Method and Conditions Precedent to Payment

1) Funding Sources:

a.$25,162 = 100% federal funds from the DHHS OFFICE OF POPULATION
AFFAIRS - TITLE X FAMILY PLANNING, CFDA #93.217, Federal Award
Identification Number (FAIN), FPHPAO016063.

2) The State shall pay the Contractor an amount not to exceed the Price Limitation, block 1.8,
for the services provided by the Contractor pursuant to Exhibit A, Scope of Services.

a. Payment for said services shall be made as follows:

The Contractor will submit an invoice in a form satisfactory to the State by the
twentieth working day of each month, which identifies and requests
reimbursement for authorized expenses incurred in the prior month. The State
shall make payment to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of receipt of each
invoice for Contractor services provided pursuant to this Agreement. The final
invoice shall be due to the State no later than thirty (30) days after the contract
Completion Date.

b. The invoice must be submitted to:

Department of Health and Human Services
Division of Public Health Services
Email address: DPHScontractbilling@dhhs.state.nh.us

3) The Contractor agrees to use and apply all contract funds from the State for direct and
indirect costs and expenses including, but not limited to, personnel costs and operating
expenses related to the Services, as detailed in Exhibit B-1 — SFY 2015 and SFY 2016
Budgets. Allowable costs and expenses shall be determined by the State in accordance
with applicable state and federal laws and regulations. The Contractor agrees not to use
or apply such funds for capital additions or improvements, entertainment costs, or any
other costs not approved by the State. DHHS funding may not be used to replace
funding for a program already funded from another source.

4) This is a cost-reimbursement contract based on an approved budget for the contract period.
Reimbursement shall be made monthly based on actual costs incurred during the previous
month.

5) Payment will be made by the State agency subsequent to approval of the submitted invoice
and if sufficient funds are available in the Service category budget line items submitted by
the Contractor to cover the costs and expenses incurred upon compliance with reporting
requirements and performance and utilization review. Contractors will keep detailed records
of their activities related to DHHS-funded programs and services.
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit B

6) Contractors are accountable to meet the scope of services. Failure to meet the scope of
services may jeopardize the funded contractor's current and/or future funding. Corrective
action may include actions such as a contract amendment or termination of the contract.
The contracted organization shall prepare progress reports, as required.

7) The Contractor shall have written authorization from the State prior to using contract funds
to purchase any equipment with a cost in excess of three hundred dollars ($300) and with a
useful life beyond one year.

8) Notwithstanding paragraph 18 of the General Provisions P-37, an amendment limited to
adjustments to amounts between and among account numbers, within the price limitation,
may be made by written agreement of both parties and may be made without obtaining
approval of the Governor and Executive Council.
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Exhibit B-1 (2015)
Budget

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Bidder/Contractor Name: JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.

Budget Request for: Family Planning Data System
(Name of RFP)

Budget Period: SFY 2015 (07/01/14 - 06/30/15)

T Direct Indirect Total Allocation Method for

Line ltem . _Incremental __ Fixed ___Indirect/Fixed Cost

1. Total Salary/Wages $ 7,005.53 $ 7,005.53

2. Employee Benefits $ 2,662.10 $ 2,662.10

3. Consultants $ 120.00 $ 120.00

4. Equipment: $ - $ -

Rental $ 2,550.00 $ 2,550.00
Repair and Maintenance $ - $ -
Purchase/Depreciation $ - $ -

5. Supplies: $ - $ -
Educational $ - $ -
Lab $ - $ -
Pharmacy $ - $ -
Medical $ - $ -
Office $ 350.08 $ 350.08

6. Travel $ -

7. Occupancy $ 700.55 $ 700.55

8. Current Expenses $ - $ -

Telephone $ 168.13 $ 168.13
Postage $ 168.13 $ 168.13
Subscriptions $ -
Audit and Legal $ -
Insurance $ -
Board Expenses $ -

9. Software $ -

10. Marketing/Communications $ -

11. Staff Education and Training 3 -

12. Subcontracts/Agreements $ -

13. Other (specific details mandatory): $ - \ .
Information Systems (indirect) s 41174 S 411,74 ‘ndirect costs: Information
Human Resources (indirect) $ 274491 $ 274.49 systems: (3% of total direct o
General Administration (indirect) $  27449] % 274.49 2;1;’32:)6i*r‘;;’t‘zzé‘;‘t’)‘_";j:e(é |/
Payroll & Accounting (indirect) $ 411741 $ 411.74 administration (2% of total

direct budget); payroll &
accounting (3% of total direct
TOTAL $ 13,72453|$ 1,37247 | $ 15,097.00 [budget)
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 10.0%

NH DHHS

Exhibit B-1 (2015) Budget
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Exhibit B-1 (2016)

Budget

New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Bidder/Contractor Name: JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.

Budget Request for: Family Planning Data System
(Name of RFP)

Budget Period: SFY 2016 (07/01/15 - 02/29/16)

Direct _ Indirect Total __ Allocation Method for
Line ltem Incremental Fixed ; _ Indirect/Fixed Cost
1. Total Salary/Wages $ 4,670.35 $ 467035
2. Employee Benefits $ 1,774.73 $ 1,774.73
3. Consultants $ 80.00 $ 80.00
4. Equipment: $ - $ -
Rental $ 1,700.00 $ 1,700.00
Repair and Maintenance $ - $ -
Purchase/Depreciation $ - $ -
5. Supplies: $ - $ -
Educational $ - $ -
Lab $ - $ -
Pharmacy $ - $ -
Medical $ - $ -
Office $ 233.72 $ 233.72
6. Travel $ -
7. Occupancy $ 467.04 $ 467.04
8. Current Expenses $ - $ -
Telephone $ 112.09 $ 112.09
Postage $ 112.09 $ 112.09
Subscriptions $ -
Audit and Legal $ -
Insurance $ -
Board Expenses $ -
9. Software $ -
10. Marketing/Communications $ -
11. Staff Education and Training $ -
12. Subcontracts/Agreements $ -
13. Other (specific details mandatory): $ - . . .
Information Systems (indirect) § 27449 27449 'ndirect costs: Information
—— systems (3% of total direct
Human Resources (indirect) $ 183.00 | § 183.00 budget); human resources (2% of
General Administration (indirect) $ 183.00 | $ 183.00 tota?diréct budget); general
Payroll & Accounting (indirect) $ 27450 [ § 274.50 administration (2%’of total direct
budget); payroll & accounting (3%
TOTAL $ 9,150.01 | $ 914.99 | $ 10,065.00 |of total direct budget)
Indirect As A Percent of Direct 10.0%
NH DHHS
. c
Exhibit B-1 (2016) Budget Contractor Initials: D/D
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit C

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Contractors Obligations: The Contractor covenants and agrees that all funds received by the Contractor
under the Contract shall be used only as payment to the Contractor for services provided to eligible
individuals and, in the furtherance of the aforesaid covenants, the Contractor hereby covenants and
agrees as follows:

1.

Compliance with Federal and State Laws: If the Contractor is permitted to determine the eligibility
of individuals such eligibility determination shall be made in accordance with applicable federal and
state laws, regulations, orders, guidelines, policies and procedures.

Time and Manner of Determination: Eligibility determinations shall be made on forms provided by
the Department for that purpose and shall be made and remade at such times as are prescribed by
the Department.

Documentation: In addition to the determination forms required by the Department, the Contractor
shall maintain a data file on each recipient of services hereunder, which file shall include all
information necessary to support an eligibility determination and such other information as the
Department requests. The Contractor shall furnish the Department with all forms and documentation
regarding eligibility determinations that the Department may request or require.

Fair Hearings: The Contractor understands that all applicants for services hereunder, as well as
individuals declared ineligible have a right to a fair hearing regarding that determination. The
Contractor hereby covenants and agrees that all applicants for services shall be permitted to fill out
an application form and that each applicant or re-applicant shall be informed of his/her right to a fair
hearing in accordance with Department regulations.

Gratuities or Kickbacks: The Contractor agrees that it is a breach of this Contract to accept or
make a payment, gratuity or offer of employment on behalf of the Contractor, any Sub-Contractor or
the State in order to influence the performance of the Scope of Work detailed in Exhibit A of this
Contract. The State may terminate this Contract and any sub-contract or sub-agreement if it is
determined that payments, gratuities or offers of employment of any kind were offered or received by
any officials, officers, employees or agents of the Contractor or Sub-Contractor.

Retroactive Payments: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Contract or in any
other document, contract or understanding, it is expressly understood and agreed by the parties
hereto, that no payments will be made hereunder to reimburse the Contractor for costs incurred for
any purpose or for any services provided to any individual prior to the Effective Date of the Contract
and no payments shall be made for expenses incurred by the Contractor for any services provided
prior to the date on which the individual applies for services or (except as otherwise provided by the
federal regulations) prior to a determination that the individual is eligible for such services.

Conditions of Purchase: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in the Contract, nothing
herein contained shall be deemed to obligate or require the Department to purchase services
hereunder at a rate which reimburses the Contractor in excess of the Contractors costs, at a rate
which exceeds the amounts reasonable and necessary to assure the quality of such service, or at a
rate which exceeds the rate charged by the Contractor to ineligible individuals or other third party
fundors for such service. If at any time during the term of this Contract or after receipt of the Final
Expenditure Report hereunder, the Department shall determine that the Contractor has used
payments hereunder to reimburse items of expense other than such costs, or has received payment
in excess of such costs or in excess of such rates charged by the Contractor to ineligible individuals
or other third party fundors, the Department may elect to:
7.1. Renegotiate the rates for payment hereunder, in which event new rates shail be established;
7.2. Deduct from any future payment to the Contractor the amount of any prior reimbursement in
excess of costs;

Exhibit C — Special Provisions Contractor Initials é E
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit C

7.3. Demand repayment of the excess payment by the Contractor in which event failure to make
such repayment shall constitute an Event of Default hereunder. When the Contractor is
permitted to determine the eligibility of individuals for services, the Contractor agrees to
reimburse the Department for all funds paid by the Department to the Contractor for services
provided to any individual who is found by the Department to be ineligible for such services at
any time during the period of retention of records established herein.

RECORDS: MAINTENANCE, RETENTION, AUDIT, DISCLOSURE AND CONFIDENTIALITY:

8. Maintenance of Records: In addition to the eligibility records specified above, the Contractor
covenants and agrees to maintain the following records during the Contract Period:

8.1. Fiscal Records: books, records, documents and other data evidencing and reflecting all costs
and other expenses incurred by the Contractor in the performance of the Contract, and all
income received or collected by the Contractor during the Contract Period, said records to be
maintained in accordance with accounting procedures and practices which sufficiently and
properly reflect all such costs and expenses, and which are acceptable to the Department, and
to include, without limitation, all ledgers, books, records, and original evidence of costs such as
purchase requisitions and orders, vouchers, requisitions for materials, inventories, valuations of
in-kind contributions, labor time cards, payrolls, and other records requested or required by the
Department.

8.2. Statistical Records: Statistical, enrollment, attendance or visit records for each recipient of
services during the Contract Period, which records shall include all records of application and
eligibility (including all forms required to determine eligibility for each such recipient), records
regarding the provision of services and all invoices submitted to the Department to obtain
payment for such services.

8.3. Medical Records: Where appropriate and as prescribed by the Department regulations, the
Contractor shall retain medical records on each patient/recipient of services.

9. Audit: Contractor shall submit an annual audit to the Department within 60 days after the close of the
agency fiscal year. It is recommended that the report be prepared in accordance with the provision of
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non
Profit Organizations" and the provisions of Standards for Audit of Governmental Organizations,
Programs, Activities and Functions, issued by the US General Accounting Office (GAQO standards) as
they pertain to financial compliance audits.

9.1. Audit and Review: During the term of this Contract and the period for retention hereunder, the
Department, the United States Department of Health and Human Services, and any of their
designated representatives shall have access to all reports and records maintained pursuant to
the Contract for purposes of audit, examination, excerpts and transcripts.

9.2. Audit Liabilities: In addition to and not in any way in limitation of obligations of the Contract, it is
understood and agreed by the Contractor that the Contractor shall be held liable for any state
or federal audit exceptions and shall return to the Department, all payments made under the
Contract to which exception has been taken or which have been disallowed because of such an
exception.

10. Confidentiality of Records: All information, reports, and records maintained hereunder or collected
in connection with the performance of the services and the Contract shall be confidential and shall not
be disclosed by the Contractor, provided however, that pursuant to state laws and the regulations of
the Department regarding the use and disclosure of such information, disclosure may be made to
public officials requiring such information in connection with their official duties and for purposes
directly connected to the administration of the services and the Contract; and provided further, that
the use or disclosure by any party of any information concerning a recipient for any purpose not
directly connected with the administration of the Department or the Contractor's responsibilities with
respect to purchased services hereunder is prohibited except on written consent of the recipient, his
attorney or guardian.

Exhibit C — Special Provisions Contractor Initials_ Y1~
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit C

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein the covenants and conditions contained in
the Paragraph shall survive the termination of the Contract for any reason whatsoever.

Reports: Fiscal and Statistical: The Contractor agrees to submit the following reports at the following

times if requested by the Department.

11.1. Interim Financial Reports: Wntten interim financial reports containing a detailed description of
all costs and non-allowable expenses incurred by the Contractor to the date of the report and
containing such other information as shall be deemed satisfactory by the Department to
justify the rate of payment hereunder. Such Financial Reports shall be submitted on the form
designated by the Department or deemed satisfactory by the Department.

11.2.  Final Report: A final report shall be submitted within thirty (30) days after the end of the term
of this Contract. The Final Report shall be in a form satisfactory to the Department and shall
contain a summary statement of progress toward goals and objectives stated in the Proposal
and other information required by the Department.

Completion of Services: Disallowance of Costs: Upon the purchase by the Department of the
maximum number of units provided for in the Contract and upon payment of the price limitation
hereunder, the Contract and all the obligations of the parties hereunder (except such obligations as,
by the terms of the Contract are to be performed after the end of the term of this Contract and/or
survive the termination of the Contract) shall terminate, provided however, that if, upon review of the
Final Expenditure Report the Department shall disallow any expenses claimed by the Contractor as
costs hereunder the Department shall retain the right, at its discretion, to deduct the amount of such
expenses as are disallowed or to recover such sums from the Contractor.

Credits: All documents, notices, press releases, research reports and other materials prepared
during or resulting from the performance of the services of the Contract shall include the following
statement:

13.1.  The preparation of this (report, document etc.) was financed under a Contract with the State
of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services, with funds provided in part
by the State of New Hampshire and/or such other funding sources as were available or
required, e.g., the United States Department of Health and Human Services.

Prior Approval and Copyright Ownership: All materials (written, video, audio) produced or
purchased under the contract shall have prior approval from DHHS before printing, production,
distribution or use. The DHHS wilf retain copyright ownership for any and all original materials
produced, including, but not limited to, brochures, resource directories, protocols or guidelines,
posters, or reports. Contractor shall not reproduce any materials produced under the contract without
prior written approval from DHHS.

Operation of Facilities: Compliance with Laws and Regulations: In the operation of any facilities
for providing services, the Contractor shall comply with all laws, orders and regulations of federal,
state, county and municipal authorities and with any direction of any Public Officer or officers
pursuant to laws which shall impose an order or duty upon the contractor with respect to the
operation of the facility or the provision of the services at such facility. If any governmental license or
permit shall be required for the operation of the said facility or the performance of the said services,
the Contractor will procure said license or permit, and will at all times comply with the terms and
conditions of each such license or permit. In connection with the foregoing requirements, the
Contractor hereby covenants and agrees that, during the term of this Contract the facilities shall
comply with all rules, orders, regulations, and requirements of the State Office of the Fire Marshal and
the focal fire protection agency, and shall be in conformance with local building and zoning codes, by-
laws and regulations.

Subcontractors: DHHS recognizes that the Contractor may choose to use subcontractors with
greater expertise to perform certain health care services or functions for efficiency or convenience,
but the Contractor shall retain the responsibility and accountability for the function(s). Prior to

Exhibit C — Special Provisions Contractor Initials
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit C

subcontracting, the Contractor shall evaluate the subcontractor’s ability to perform the delegated

function(s). This is accomplished through a written agreement that specifies activities and reporting

responsibilities of the subcontractor and provides for revoking the delegation or imposing sanctions if

the subcontractor's performance is not adequate. Subcontractors are subject to the same contractual

conditions as the Contractor and the Contractor is responsible to ensure subcontractor compliance

with those conditions.

When the Contractor delegates a function to a subcontractor, the Contractor shall do the following:

16.1.  Evaluate the prospective subcontractor’s ability to perform the activities, before delegating
the function

16.2. Have a written agreement with the subcontractor that specifies activities and reporting
responsibilities and how sanctions/revocation will be managed if the subcontractor’s
performance is not adequate '

16.3.  Monitor the subcontractor’'s performance on an ongoing basis

16.4. Provide to DHHS an annual schedule identifying all subcontractors, delegated functions and
responsibilities, and when the subcontractor’'s performance will be reviewed

16.5. DHHS shall, at its discretion, review and approve all subcontracts.

If the Contractor identifies deficiencies or areas for improvement are identified, the Contractor shall
take corrective action.

DEFINITIONS
As used in the Contract, the following terms shail have the following meanings:

COSTS: Shall mean those direct and indirect items of expense determined by the Department to be
allowable and reimbursable in accordance with cost and accounting principles established in accordance
with state and federal laws, regulations, rules and orders.

DEPARTMENT: NH Department of Heatlth and Human Services.

FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT GUIDELINES: Shall mean that section of the Contractor Manual which is
entitled "Financial Management Guidelines" and which contains the regulations governing the financial
activities of contractor agencies which have contracted with the State of NH to receive funds.

PROPOSAL.: If applicable, shall mean the document submitted by the Contractor on a form or forms
required by the Department and containing a description of the Services 1o be provided to eligible
individuals by the Contractor in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Contract and setting forth
the total cost and sources of revenue for each service to be provided under the Contract.

UNIT: For each service that the Contractor is to provide to eligible individuals hereunder, shall mean that
period of time or that specified activity determined by the Department and specified in Exhibit B of the
Contract.

FEDERAL/STATE LAW: Wherever federal or state laws, regulations, rules, orders, and policies, etc. are
referred to in the Contract, the said reference shall be deemed to mean all such laws, regulations, etc. as
they may be amended or revised from the time to time.

CONTRACTOR MANUAL: Shall mean that document prepared by the NH Department of Administrative
Services containing a compilation of all regulations promulgated pursuant to the New Hampshire
Administrative Procedures Act. NH RSA Ch 541-A, for the purpose of implementing State of NH and
federal regulations promulgated thereunder.

SUPPLANTING OTHER FEDERAL FUNDS: The Contractor guarantees that funds provided under this
Contract will not supplant any existing federal funds available for these services.
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit C-1

REVISIONS TO GENERAL PROVISIONS

1. Subparagraph 4 of the General Provisions of this contract, Conditional Nature of Agreement, is replaced as

follows:

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.
Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary, all obligations of the State hereunder,
including without limitation, the continuance of payments, in whole or in part, under this Agreement are
contingent upon continued appropriation or availability of funds, including any subsequent changes to the
appropriation or availability of funds affected by any state or federal legislative or executive action that
reduces, eliminates, or otherwise modifies the appropriation or availability of funding for this Agreement
and the Scope of Services provided in Exhibit A, Scope of Services, in whole or in part. In no event shall
the State be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of appropriated or available funds. In the event
of a reduction, termination or modification of appropriated or available funds, the State shall have the right
to withhold payment until such funds become available, if ever. The State shall have the right to reduce,
terminate or modify services under this Agreement immediately upon giving the Contractor notice of such
reduction, termination or modification. The State shall not be required to transfer funds from any other
source or account into the Account(s) identified in block 1.6 of the General Provisions, Account Number,
or any other account, in the event funds are reduced or unavailable.

2. Subparagraph 10 of the General Provisions of this contract, Termination, is amended by adding the following
language;

10.1 The State may terminate the Agreement at any time for any reason, at the sole discretion of the State,
30 days after giving the Contractor written notice that the State is exercising its option to terminate the
Agreement.

10.2 In the event of early termination, the Contractor shall, within 15 days of notice of early termination,
develop and submit to the State a Transition Plan for services under the Agreement, including but not
limited to, identifying the present and future needs of clients receiving services under the Agreement
and establishes a process to meet those needs.

10.3 The Contractor shall fully cooperate with the State and shall promptly provide detailed information to

support the Transition Plan including, but not limited to, any information or data requested by the
State related to the termination of the Agreement and Transition Plan and shall provide ongoing
communication and revisions of the Transition Plan to the State as requested.

10.4 In the event that services under the Agreement, including but not limited to clients receiving services
under the Agreement are transitioned to having services delivered by another entity including
contracted providers or the State, the Contractor shall provide a process for uninterrupted delivery of
services in the Transition Plan.

10.5 The Contractor shall establish a method of notifying clients and other affected individuals about the
transition. The Contractor shall include the proposed communications in its Transition Ptan submitted
to the State as described above.

3. Extension:
This agreement has the option for a potential extension of up to two (2) additional years, contingent upon
satisfactory delivery of services, available funding, agreement of the parties and approval of the Governor and
Council.

4. Insurance
Subparagraph 14.1.1 of the General Provisions of this contract is deleted and the following subparagraph is
added:
14.1.1 Comprehensive general liability against all claims of bodily injury, death or property damage, in
amounts of not less than $250,000 per claim and $1,000,000 per occurrence and
excess/umbrella liability coverage in the amount of $1,000,000 per occurrence, and
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CU/DHHS/011414 Page 1 of 1 Date _ & (z 4 M



New Hampshire Department of Heaith and Human Services
Exhibit D

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41
U.S.C. 701 et seq.), and further agrees to have the Contractor’s representative, as identified in Sections
1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following Certification:

ALTERNATIVE | - FOR GRANTEES OTHER THAN INDIVIDUALS

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRACTORS

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Sections 5151-5160 of the Drug-Free
Workplace Act of 1988 (Pub. L. 100-690, Title V, Subtitle D; 41 U.S.C. 701 et seq.). The January 31,
1989 regulations were amended and published as Part Il of the May 25, 1990 Federal Register (pages
21681-21691), and require certification by grantees (and by inference, sub-grantees and sub-
contractors), prior to award, that they will maintain a drug-free workplace. Section 3017.630(c) of the
regulation provides that a grantee (and by inference, sub-grantees and sub-contractors) that is a State
may elect to make one certification to the Department in each federal fiscal year in lieu of certificates for
each grant during the federal fiscal year covered by the certification. The certificate set out below is a
material representation of fact upon which reliance is placed when the agency awards the grant. Faise
certification or violation of the certification shall be grounds for suspension of payments, suspension or
termination of grants, or government wide suspension or debarment. Contractors using this form should
send it to:

Commissioner

NH Department of Health and Human Services
129 Pleasant Street,

Concord, NH 03301-6505

1. The grantee certifies that it will or will continue to provide a drug-free workplace by:

1.1. Publishing a statement notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution,
dispensing, possession or use of a controlled substance is prohibited in the grantee’s
workplace and specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violation of such
prohibition;

1.2. Establishing an ongoing drug-free awareness program to inform employees about
1.2.1. The dangers of drug abuse in the workplace;

1.2.2. The grantee’s policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace;

1.2.3. Any available drug counseling, rehabilitation, and employee assistance programs; and

1.2.4. The penalties that may be imposed upon employees for drug abuse violations
occurring in the workplace;

1.3. Making it a requirement that each employee to be engaged in the performance of the grant be
given a copy of the statement required by paragraph (a);

1.4. Notifying the employee in the statement required by paragraph (a) that, as a condition of
employment under the grant, the employee will
1.4.1. Abide by the terms of the statement; and
1.4.2. Notify the employer in writing of his or her conviction for a violation of a criminal drug

statute occurring in the workplace no later than five calendar days after such
conviction;

1.5. Notifying the agency in writing, within ten calendar days after receiving notice under
subparagraph 1.4.2 from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction.
Employers of convicted employees must provide notice, including position title, to every grant
officer on whose grant activity the convicted employee was working, unless the Federal agency
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
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has designated a central point for the receipt of such notices. Notice shall include the
identification number(s) of each affected grant;
1.6. Taking one of the following actions, within 30 calendar days of receiving notice under
subparagraph 1.4.2, with respect to any employee who is so convicted
1.6.1. Taking appropnate personnel action against such an employee, up to and including
termination, consistent with the requirements of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as
amended; or
1.6.2. Requiring such employee to participate satisfactorily in a drug abuse assistance or
rehabilitation program approved for such purposes by a Federal, State, or local health,
law enforcement, or other appropriate agency;
1.7. Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug-free workplace through
implementation of paragraphs 1.1, 1.2, 1.3, 1.4, 1.5, and 1.6.

2. The grantee may insert in the space provided below the site(s) for the performance of work done in
connection with the specific grant.

Place of Performance (street address, city, county, state, zip code) (list each location)

Check O if there are workplaces on file that are not identified here.

Contractor Name: JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.

el2fi4 | /%UMZW\/
Date ! 1 Nagke: Stewart Landers

le: Director of Health Services
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit E

CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Section 319 of Public Law 101-121, Government wide Guidance for New Restrictions on Lobbying, and
31 U.S.C. 1352, and further agrees to have the Contractor's representative, as identified in Sections 1.11
and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following Certification:

US DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION - CONTRACTORS
US DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE - CONTRACTORS

Programs (indicate applicable program covered):
*Temporary Assistance to Needy Families under Title IV-A
*Child Support Enforcement Program under Title IV-D
*Social Services Block Grant Program under Title XX
*Medicaid Program under Title XIX

*Community Services Block Grant under Title VI

*Child Care Development Block Grant under Title IV

The undersigned certifies, to the best of his or her knowledge and belief, that:

1. No Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid by or on behalf of the undersigned, to
any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member
of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in
connection with the awarding of any Federal contract, continuation, renewal, amendment, or
madification of any Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by specific mention
sub-grantee or sub-contractor).

2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress,
an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement (and by specific mention sub-grantee or sub-
contractor), the undersigned shall complete and submit Standard Form LLL, (Disclosure Form to
Report Lobbying, in accordance with its instructions, attached and identified as Standard Exhibit E-1.)

3. The undersigned shall require that the language of this certification be included in the award
document for sub-awards at all tiers (including subcontracts, sub-grants, and contracts under grants,
loans, and cooperative agreements) and that all sub-recipients shall certify and disclose accordingly.

This certification is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed when this transaction
was made or entered into. Submission of this certification is a prerequisite for making or entering into this
transaction imposed by Section 1352, Title 31, U.S. Code. Any person who fails to file the required
certification shall be subject to a civil penalty of not less than $10,000 and not more than $100,000 for
each such failure.

Contractor Name:JS| Research & Training Institute, Inc.

Sandorr

7Stewart Lgnders
ftle: Director of Health Services

é'/z/M

Date
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit F

CERTIFICATION REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION
AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
Executive Office of the President, Executive Order 12549 and 45 CFR Part 76 regarding Debarment,
Suspension, and Other Responsibility Matters, and further agrees to have the Contractor's
representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions execute the following
Certification:

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CERTIFICATION
1. By signing and submitting this proposal (contract), the prospective primary participant is providing the
certification set out below.

2. The inability of a person to provide the certification required below will not necessarily result in denial
of participation in this covered transaction. If necessary, the prospective participant shall submit an
explanation of why it cannot provide the certification. The certification or explanation will be
considered in connection with the NH Department of Health and Human Services’ (DHHS)
determination whether to enter into this transaction. However, failure of the prospective primary
participant to furnish a certification or an explanation shall disqualify such person from participation in
this transaction.

3. The certification in this clause is a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed
when DHHS determined to enter into this transaction. If it is later determined that the prospective
primary participant knowingly rendered an erroneous certification, in addition to other remedies
available to the Federal Government, DHHS may terminate this transaction for cause or default.

4. The prospective primary participant shall provide immediate written notice to the DHHS agency to
whom this proposal (contract) is submitted if at any time the prospective primary participant learns
that its certification was erroneous when submitted or has become erroneous by reason of changed
circumstances.

5. The terms “covered transaction,” “debarred,” “suspended,” “ineligible,” “lower tier covered
transaction,” “participant,” “person,” “primary covered transaction,” “principal,” “proposal,” and
“voluntarily excluded,” as used in this clause, have the meanings set out in the Definitions and
Coverage sections of the rules implementing Executive Order 12549: 45 CFR Part 76. See the
attached definitions.

6. The prospective primary participant agrees by submitting this proposal (contract) that, should the
proposed covered transaction be entered into, it shall not knowingly enter into any lower tier covered
transaction with a person who is debarred, suspended, declared ineligible, or voluntarily excluded
from participation in this covered transaction, unless authorized by DHHS.

7. The prospective primary participant further agrees by submitting this proposal that it will include the
clause titled “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary Exclusion -
Lower Tier Covered Transactions,” provided by DHHS, without modification, in all lower tier covered
transactions and in alf solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

8. A participant in a covered transaction may rely upon a certification of a prospective participant in a
lower tier covered transaction that it is not debarred, suspended, ineligible, or involuntarily excluded
from the covered transaction, unless it knows that the certification is erroneous. A participant may
decide the method and frequency by which it determines the eligibility of its principals. Each
participant may, but is not required to, check the Nonprocurement List (of excluded parties).

9. Nothing contained in the foregoing shall be construed to require establishment of a system of records
in order to render in good faith the certification required by this clause. The knowledge and

Exhibit F — Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension Contractor Initials YL
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit F

information of a participant is not required to exceed that which is normally possessed by a prudent
person in the ordinary course of business dealings.

10. Except for transactions authorized under paragraph 6 of these instructions, if a participant in a
covered transaction knowingly enters into a lower tier covered transaction with a person who is
suspended, debarred, ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction, in
addition to other remedies available to the Federal government, DHHS may terminate this transaction
for cause or default.

PRIMARY COVERED TRANSACTIONS
11. The prospective primary participant certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and its
principals:

11.1. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any Federal department or agency;

11.2. have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal (contract) been convicted of or had
a civil judgment rendered against them for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State or local)
transaction or a contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust
statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of
records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

11.3. are not presently indicted for otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity
(Federal, State or local) with commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (I)(b)
of this certification; and

11.4. have not within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal had one or more public
transactions (Federal, State or local) terminated for cause or default.

12. Where the prospective primary participant is unable to certify to any of the statements in this
certification, such prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal (contract).

LOWER TIER COVERED TRANSACTIONS
13. By signing and submitting this lower tier proposal (contract), the prospective lower tier participant, as
defined in 45 CFR Part 76, certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief that it and its principals:
13.1. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, or
voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal department or agency.
13.2. where the prospective lower tier participant is unable to certify to any of the above, such
prospective participant shall attach an explanation to this proposal (contract).

14. The prospective lower tier participant further agrees by submitting this proposal (contract) that it will
include this clause entitled “Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility, and
Voluntary Exclusion - Lower Tier Covered Transactions,” without modification in all lower tier covered
transactions and in all solicitations for lower tier covered transactions.

Contractor Name:JS| Research & Training Institute, Inc.

é/z./m S e J/zJ/MQZZM'

Date I | ‘r;l;ﬁ'ief Stewart ders
itte: Director of Health Services
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit G

CERTIFICATION REGARDING
THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT COMPLIANCE

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees by signature of the Contractor's
representative as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following
certification:

1. By signing and submitting this proposal (contract) the Contractor agrees to make reasonable efforts
to comply with all applicable provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990.

Contractor Name:JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.

AT Alowii] T Lec—

' Wef Stewart llaghders
ite: Director of Health Services
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
Exhibit H

CERTIFICATION REGARDING ENVIRONMENTAL TOBACCO SMOKE

Public Law 103-227, Part C - Environmental Tobacco Smoke, also known as the Pro-Children Act of 1994
(Act), requires that smoking not be permitted in any portion of any indoor facility owned or leased or
contracted for by an entity and used routinely or regularly for the provision of health, day care, education,
or library services to children under the age of 18, if the services are funded by Federal programs either
directly or through State or local governments, by Federal grant, contract, loan, or loan guarantee. The
law does not apply to children’s services provided in private residences, facilities funded solely by
Medicare or Medicaid funds, and portions of facilities used for inpatient drug or alcohol treatment. Failure
to comply with the provisions of the law may result in the imposition of a civil monetary penalty of up to
$1000 per day and/or the imposition of an administrative compliance order on the responsible entity.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees, by signature of the Contractor's
representative as identified in Section 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions, to execute the following
certification:

1. By signing and submitting this contract, the Contractor agrees to make reasonable efforts to comply
with all applicable provisions of Public Law 103-227, Part C, known as the Pro-Children Act of 1894,

Contractor Name:JS1 Research & Training Institute, Inc.

Title: " Director ofHealth Services

Exhibit H — Certification Regarding Contractor Initials S’L/

Environmental Tobacco Smoke f
CU/DHHS/02142014 Page 1 of 1 Date _& lL hf{



New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit |

HEALTH INSURANCE PORTABLITY ACT
BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions of the Agreement agrees to
comply with the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act, Public Law 104-191 and
with the Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually Identifiable Health Information, 45
CFR Parts 160 and 164 applicable to business associates. As defined herein, “Business
Associate” shall mean the Contractor and subcontractors and agents of the Contractor that
receive, use or have access to protected health information under this Agreement and “Covered
Entity” shall mean the State of New Hampshire, Department of Health and Human Services.

(1) Definitions.

a. “Breach” shall have the same meaning as the term “Breach” in section 164.402 of Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations.

b. “Business Associate” has the meaning given such term in section 160.103 of Title 45, Code
of Federal Regulations.

c. "Covered Entity” has the meaning given such term in section 160.103 of Title 45,
Code of Federal Regulations.

d. “Designated Record Set” shall have the same meaning as the term “designated record set”
in 45 CFR Section 164.501.

e. “Data Aggregation” shall have the same meaning as the term “data aggregation” in 45 CFR
Section 164.501.

f. “Health Care Operations” shall have the same meaning as the term “health care operations”
in 45 CFR Section 164.501.

g. ‘HITECH Act’ means the Health Information Technology for Economic and Clinical Healith
Act, TitleXIll, Subtitle D, Part 1 & 2 of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of
2009.

h. “HIPAA" means the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, Public Law
104-191 and the Standards for Privacy and Security of Individually Identifiable Health
Information, 45 CFR Parts 160, 162 and 164 and amendments thereto.

i. “Individual” shall have the same meaning as the term “individual” in 45 CFR Section 160.103
and shall include a person who qualifies as a personal representative in accordance with 45
CFR Section 164.501(g).

j- “Privacy Rule” shall mean the Standards for Privacy of Individually Identifiable Health
Information at 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, promulgated under HIPAA by the United States
Department of Health and Human Services.

k. “Protected Health Information” shall have the same meaning as the term “protected heaith
information” in 45 CFR Section 160.103, limited to the information created or received by
Business Associate from or on behalf of Covered Entity.

3/2014 Exhibit | Contractor Initials S Q
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services

Exhibit |

(3)

“Required by Law” shall have the same meaning as the term “required by law” in 45 CFR
Section 164.103.

“Secretary” shall mean the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services or
his/her designee.

“Security Rule” shall mean the Security Standards for the Protection of Electronic Protected
Health Information at 45 CFR Part 164, Subpart C, and amendments thereto.

“Unsecured Protected Health Information” means protected health information that is not
secured by a technology standard that renders protected health information unusable,
unreadable, or indecipherable to unauthorized individuals and is developed or endorsed by
a standards developing organization that is accredited by the American National Standards
Institute.

Other Definitions - All terms not otherwise defined herein shall have the meaning
established under 45 C.F.R. Parts 160, 162 and 164, as amended from time to time, and the
HITECH

Act.

Business Associate Use and Disclosure of Protected Health Information.

Business Associate shall not use, disclose, maintain or transmit Protected Health
Information (PHI) except as reasonably necessary to provide the services outlined under
Exhibit A of the Agreement. Further, Business Associate, including but not limited to all
its directors, officers, employees and agents, shall not use, disclose, maintain or transmit
PHI in any manner that would constitute a violation of the Privacy and Security Rule.

Business Associate may use or disclose PHI:
I For the proper management and administration of the Business Associate;
i As required by law, pursuant to the terms set forth in paragraph d. below; or
1{B For data aggregation purposes for the health care operations of Covered
Entity.

To the extent Business Associate is permitted under the Agreement to disclose PHI to a
third party, Business Associate must obtain, prior to making any such disclosure, (i)
reasonable assurances from the third party that such PHI will be held confidentially and
used or further disclosed only as required by law or for the purpose for which it was
disclosed to the third party; and (ii) an agreement from such third party to notify Business
Associate, in accordance with the HIPAA Privacy, Security, and Breach Notification
Rules of any breaches of the confidentiality of the PHI, to the extent it has obtained
knowledge of such breach.

The Business Associate shall not, unless such disclosure is reasonably necessary to
provide services under Exhibit A of the Agreement, disclose any PHI in response to a
request for disclosure on the basis that it is required by law, without first notifying
Covered Entity so that Covered Entity has an opportunity to object to the disclosure and
to seek appropriate relief. If Covered Entity objects to such disclosure, the Business

3/2014 Exhibit | Contractor Initials ik
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Exhibit 1

(3)

3/2014

Associate shall refrain from disclosing the PHI until Covered Entity has exhausted all
remedies.

If the Covered Entity notifies the Business Associate that Covered Entity has agreed to
be bound by additional restrictions over and above those uses or disclosures or security
safeguards of PHI pursuant to the Privacy and Security Rule, the Business Associate
shall be bound by such additional restrictions and shall not disclose PHI in violation of
such additional restrictions and shall abide by any additional security safeguards.

Obligations and Activities of Business Associate.

The Business Associate shall notify the Covered Entity’s Privacy Officer immediately
after the Business Associate becomes aware of any use or disclosure of protected
health information not provided for by the Agreement including breaches of unsecured
protected health information and/or any security incident that may have an impact on the
protected health information of the Covered Entity.

The Business Associate shall immediately perform a risk assessment when it becomes
aware of any of the above situations. The risk assessment shall include, but not be
limited to:

o The nature and extent of the protected health information involved, including the
types of identifiers and the likelihood of re-identification;

o The unauthorized person used the protected health information or to whom the
disclosure was made;

o Whether the protected health information was actually acquired or viewed

o The extent to which the risk to the protected health information has been
mitigated.

The Business Associate shall complete the risk assessment within 48 hours of the
breach and immediately report the findings of the risk assessment in writing to the
Covered Entity.

The Business Associate shall comply with all sections of the Privacy, Security, and
Breach Notification Rule.

Business Associate shall make available all of its internal policies and procedures, books
and records relating to the use and disclosure of PHI received from, or created or
received by the Business Associate on behalf of Covered Entity to the Secretary for
purposes of determining Covered Entity’s compliance with HIPAA and the Privacy and
Security Rule.

Business Associate shall require all of its business associates that receive, use or have
access to PHI under the Agreement, to agree in writing to adhere to the same
restrictions and conditions on the use and disclosure of PHI contained herein, including
the duty to return or destroy the PHI as provided under Section 3 (I). The Covered Entity
shall be considered a direct third party beneficiary of the Contractor's business associate
agreements with Contractor’s intended business associates, who will be receiving PHI

Exhibit | Contractor Initials &
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Exhibit |

3/2014

pursuant to this Agreement, with rights of enforcement and indemnification from such
business associates who shall be governed by standard Paragraph #13 of the standard
contract provisions (P-37) of this Agreement for the purpose of use and disclosure of
protected health information.

Within five (5) business days of receipt of a written request from Covered Entity,
Business Associate shall make available during normal business hours at its offices all
records, books, agreements, policies and procedures relating to the use and disclosure
of PHI to the Covered Entity, for purposes of enabling Covered Entity to determine
Business Associate’s compliance with the terms of the Agreement.

Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity,
Business Associate shall provide access to PHI in a Designated Record Set to the
Covered Entity, or as directed by Covered Entity, to an individual in order to meet the
requirements under 45 CFR Section 164.524.

Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for an
amendment of PHI or a record about an individual contained in a Designated Record
Set, the Business Associate shall make such PHI available to Covered Entity for
amendment and incorporate any such amendment to enable Covered Entity to fulfill its
obligations under 45 CFR Section 164.526.

Business Associate shall document such disclosures of PHI and information related to
such disclosures as would be required for Covered Entity to respond to a request by an
individual for an accounting of disclosures of PHI in accordance with 45 CFR Section
164.528.

Within ten (10) business days of receiving a written request from Covered Entity for a
request for an accounting of disclosures of PHI, Business Associate shall make available
to Covered Entity such information as Covered Entity may require to fulfill its obligations
to provide an accounting of disclosures with respect to PHI in accordance with 45 CFR
Section 164.528.

In the event any individual requests access to, amendment of, or accounting of PHI
directly from the Business Associate, the Business Associate shall within two (2)
business days forward such request to Covered Entity. Covered Entity shall have the
responsibility of responding to forwarded requests. However, if forwarding the
individual's request to Covered Entity would cause Covered Entity or the Business
Associate to violate HIPAA and the Privacy and Security Rule, the Business Associate
shall instead respond to the individual's request as required by such law and notify
Covered Entity of such response as soon as practicable.

Within ten (10) business days of termination of the Agreement, for any reason, the
Business Associate shall return or destroy, as specified by Covered Entity, all PHI
received from, or created or received by the Business Associate in connection with the
Agreement, and shall not retain any copies or back-up tapes of such PHI. If return or
destruction is not feasible, or the disposition of the PHI has been otherwise agreed to in
the Agreement, Business Associate shall continue to extend the protections of the
Agreement, to such PHI and limit further uses and disclosures of such PHI to those
purposes that make the return or destruction infeasible, for so long as Business
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(4)

(5)

(6)
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Associate maintains such PHI. If Covered Entity, in its sole discretion, requires that the
Business Associate destroy any or all PHI, the Business Associate shall certify to
Covered Entity that the PHI has been destroyed.

Obligations of Covered Entity

Covered Entity shall notify Business Associate of any changes or limitation(s) in its
Notice of Privacy Practices provided to individuals in accordance with 45 CFR Section
164.520, to the extent that such change or limitation may affect Business Associate’s
use or disclosure of PHI.

Covered Entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of any changes in, or revocation
of permission provided to Covered Entity by individuals whose PHI may be used or
disclosed by Business Associate under this Agreement, pursuant to 45 CFR Section
164.506 or 45 CFR Section 164.508.

Covered entity shall promptly notify Business Associate of any restrictions on the use or
disclosure of PHI that Covered Entity has agreed to in accordance with 45 CFR 164.522,
to the extent that such restriction may affect Business Associate’s use or disclosure of
PHI.

Termination for Cause

In addition to Paragraph 10 of the standard terms and conditions (P-37) of this
Agreement the Covered Entity may immediately terminate the Agreement upon Covered
Entity's knowledge of a breach by Business Associate of the Business Associate
Agreement set forth herein as Exhibit |. The Covered Entity may either immediately
terminate the Agreement or provide an opportunity for Business Associate to cure the
alleged breach within a timeframe specified by Covered Entity. If Covered Entity
determines that neither termination nor cure is feasible, Covered Entity shall report the
violation to the Secretary.

Miscellaneous

Definitions and Regulatory References. All terms used, but not otherwise defined herein,
shall have the same meaning as those terms in the Privacy and Security Rule, amended
from time to time. A reference in the Agreement, as amended to include this Exhibit I, to
a Section in the Privacy and Security Rule means the Section as in effect or as
amended.

Amendment. Covered Entity and Business Associate agree to take such action as is
necessary to amend the Agreement, from time to time as is necessary for Covered
Entity to comply with the changes in the requirements of HIPAA, the Privacy and
Security Rule, and applicable federal and state law.

Data Ownership. The Business Associate acknowledges that it has no ownership rights
with respect to the PHI provided by or created on behalf of Covered Entity.

Interpretation. The parties agree that any ambiguity in the Agreement shall be resolved
to permit Covered Entity to comply with HIPAA, the Privacy and Security Rule.

Exhibit | Contractor Initials i 1-_’
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e. Segregation. If any term or condition of this Exhibit | or the application thereof to any
person(s) or circumstance is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect other terms or
conditions which can be given effect without the invalid term or condition; to this end the
terms and conditions of this Exhibit | are declared severable.

f. Survival. Provisions in this Exhibit | regarding the use and disclosure of PHI, return or
destruction of PHI, extensions of the protections of the Agreement in section (3) I, the

defense and indemnification provisions of section (3) e and Paragraph 13 of the
standard terms and conditions (P-37), shall survive the termination of the Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have duly executed this Exhibit I.

Department of Health and Human Sves JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.

The State Name of the Contractor
Zeo o e L

Signature of Authoriz presentative orized Representative
Brook Dupee Stewart Landers
Name of Authorized Representative Name of Authorized Representative
Bureau Chief Director of Health Services
Title of Authorized Representative Title of Authorized Representative

1-2% 1% 621y
Date Date
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New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services
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CERTIFICATION REGARDING THE FEDERAL FUNDING ACCOUNTABILITY AND TRANSPARENCY
ACT (FFATA) COMPLIANCE

The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act (FFATA) requires prime awardees of individual
Federal grants equal to or greater than $25,000 and awarded on or after October 1, 2010, to report on
data related to executive compensation and associated first-tier sub-grants of $25,000 or more. If the
initial award is below $25,000 but subsequent grant modifications result in a total award equal to or over
$25,000, the award is subject to the FFATA reporting requirements, as of the date of the award.

In accordance with 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation Information), the
Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS) must report the following information for any
subaward or contract award subject to the FFATA reporting requirements:

Name of entity
Amount of award
Funding agency i
NAICS code for contracts / CFDA program number for grants
Program source
Award title descriptive of the purpose of the funding action
Location of the entity
Principle place of performance
Unique identifier of the entity (DUNS #)

0. Total compensation and names of the top five executives if:
10.1. More than 80% of annual gross revenues are from the Federal government, and those
revenues are greater than $25M annuaily and
10.2. Compensation information is not already available through reporting to the SEC.

20ONONALONS

Prime grant recipients must submit FFATA required data by the end of the month, plus 30 days, in which
the award or award amendment is made.

The Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions agrees to comply with the provisions of
The Federal Funding Accountability and Transparency Act, Public Law 108-282 and Public Law 110-252,
and 2 CFR Part 170 (Reporting Subaward and Executive Compensation Information), and further agrees
to have the Contractor's representative, as identified in Sections 1.11 and 1.12 of the General Provisions
execute the following Certification:

The below named Contractor agrees to provide needed information as outlined above to the NH
Department of Health and Human Services and to comply with all applicable provisions of the Federal
Financial Accountability and Transparency Act.

Contractor Name:JS| Research & Training Institute, Inc.

AT /ﬁZaﬂ/ﬁmlm

Date | | Narfie:' Stewart Laglders
Title: Director of Health Services

Exhibit J — Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Contractor Initials E‘:
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FORM A

As the Contractor identified in Section 1.3 of the General Provisions, I certify that the responses to the
below listed questions are true and accurate.

1. The DUNS number for your entity is: ! L/ "5 7 Z 9 [ ’ ')

2. In your business or organization’s preceding completed fiscal year, did your business or organization
receive (1) 80 percent or more of your annual gross revenue in U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts,
loans, grants, sub-grants, and/or cooperative agreements; and (2) $25,000,000 or more in annual
gross revenues from U.S. federal contracts, subcontracts, loans, grants, subgrants, and/or
cooperative agreements?

NO X YES
If the answer to #2 above is NO, stop here
If the answer to #2 above is YES, please answer the following:
3. Does the public have access to information about the compensation of the executives in your
business or organization through periodic reports filed under section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities

Exchange Act of 1934 (15 U.S.C.78m(a), 780(d)) or section 6104 of the Internal Revenue Code of
19867

NO >< YES
If the answer to #3 above is YES, stop here
If the answer to #3 above is NO, please answer the following:

4, The names and compensation of the five most highly compensated officers in your business or
organization are as follows:

Name: Amount:
Name: Amount;
Name: Amount:
Name: Amount:
Name: Amount:
Exhibit J — Certification Regarding the Federal Funding Contractor Initials °1Q
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State of Netr Hampshire
Bepartment of State

CERTIFICATE

I, William M. Gardner, Secretary of State of the State of New Hampshire, do hereby
certify that Community Health Institute is a New Hampshire trade name registered on
March 29, 2007 and that JSIRESEARCH AND TRAINING INSTITUTE, INC. presently
own(s) this trade name. I further certify that it is in good standing as far as this office is

concerned, having paid the fees required by law.

In TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereto
set my hand and cause to be affixed
the Seal of the State of New Hampshire,
this 12" day of May, A.D. 2014

ety Skl

William M. Gardner
Secretary of State







CERTIFICATE OF YOTE/AUTHORITY

I, Joel H. Lamstein of the JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc., do hereby certify that:

1. T am the duly elected President of the JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.;

2. By Unanimous Consent in Writing of the Board of Directors in Lieu of the 2008 Annual Meeting, the
following is true copy of one resolution duly adopted by the Board of Directors of the JSI Research &

Training Institute, Inc., duly dated October 24, 2008:

RESOLVED: Appointment of Stewart Landers as Director of Health Services, Boston Office,

with the authority to enter into contracts and agreements binding the Corporation.

3. I further certify that the foregoing resolutions have not been amended or revoked and remain in full

force and effect as of June 2, 2014.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand as the President
Institute, Inc., this 2nd day of June, 2014.

&: JSI Research & Training

J oTl/Vamstein, PresiW

STATE OF MASSACHUSETTS
COUNTY OF SUFFOLK

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 2nd day of June, 2014 by Joel H. Lamstein.

Notary Public/Justice oftthe Peace

My Commission Expires: _{ {”l‘ 24 LZO (

Puliiic
Compronuiaih of Mateashvasin

Raymend J. Pelietier
o
My Commission Expires O0t 84, 3014
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

JCHNSNO-01

DMEANEY

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY}

9/13/2013

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT:

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the .terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

Whitman, MA 02382

ADDRESS:

INSURER(5 AFFORDING UOVERAGE

-

PRODUCER QON‘U‘\f”
| G e Technology Insurance Services, Inc. e, o (781) 447-5531 A oy (781) 4477230
y - BAAL

NAIC ¥

o insurer 4 : Federal Insurance Company 20281
INSURED wsurer 8 : Executive Risk Indemnity 35181
John Snow, Inc. g 408 -
JSI Research & Training Institute, inc. INSURER G e !
World Education, Inc. INSURERD: i
44 Farnsworth Street INSURER E :
Boston, MA 02210-1206 -
INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEENMN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WIiTH RESPECT TG WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED 8Y TAE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL I1HE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR ADDLISUBR

POLICY EFF [ POLICY EXP

LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSR Lwvn POLICY NUMBER (MMIDDIYYYY) | (MOHDDIYYYY) LIMITS
GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE s 1,000,000
A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 35873320 9/9/2013 . 9/9/2014 8&‘&"@%@;}32&?&,;_ _ 1,000,000
] i AAAA | cLams-maDE |Xf OCCUR MED EXP (Any one person)  © § ) 10,000
| PERSONAL 8 ADVINJURY . § - 1,000,060
,! GENERAL AGGREGATE 3 2,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG | § 2,000,000
S [] eao: o | 'S - COMP/OP. :
" AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY ! GoMBIIED SINGLELIWT 1 1,000,000
A T anr auto 73546634 9/9/2013  9/9/2014 | BODILY INJURY {Per pogson) | § 1,000,000
' T ALL OWNED 7 SCHEDULED ’ : __ébblL\/ INJURY {Par accident)| 5 T
X i nireD auTos | X | AGToe NEe ! 3 1 ,'0:(‘)(‘)‘,"0(')6
| | s
X [ UMBRELLALIAB | X | occur EACH OCGURRENCE § 10,000,000
Al EXCESS LIAB | cLAMS-MADE 79861066 9/9/2013 | 9/9/2014 | aGoReGATE s T
DED { X | RetenTiONS 10,000 Aggregate 3 10,000,000
WORKERS COMPENSATION X | e STATU- |7 0T
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN L ITORY LIMITR ] L ER S
A ' ANY PROPRIETORPARTNER/EXECUTIVE 74998873 9/9/2013 | 9/9/2014 || eacH ACCIDENT s 1,000,000
; OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? D NIA . '
| (Handatory nNR) T : EL oisease -gaewpiovee s 1,000,000
‘ : OF QFERATONS Lotaw B R S ek i e v s L DISEASE - POLIY LIMIT ¢ .A.,..l_1'000'000
ED&O - General Liabil 81595534 9/9/2013 9/9/2014 |Gen Agg/Each Oce 3,000,000
B E&O -General Liabil 82120859 9/0/2013 | 9/9/2014 |Gen Agg/Each Occ 1,000,000

as required by written contract per the terms and conditions of the policy.

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (Attach ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, if more space Is required)
It is understood and agreed that the State of NH Department of Health and Human Servicas is included as an additional insured as respects Genoral Liability

'CERTIFICATE HOLDER

" CANCELLATION

Director Div. of Public Health Services NH DHHS
29 Hazen Drive
Concord, NH 03301

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2010/05)

© 1988-2010 ACORD CORPORATION, All rights reserved.
The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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NORMAN R. FOUGERE, Jr. CPA
99 HERITAGE LANE
DUXBURY, MA 023324334

Certificd Public

Accountant

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of JSI Research and
Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate (both non-profit organizations), which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as of September 30, 2013, and the related
consolidated statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then
ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Respoasibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk






assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
as of September 30, 2013, and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Other Matters

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, as
required by U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and
is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements themselves, and
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects,
in relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated March
17, 2014, on our consideration of JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and its affiliate’s
internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of their compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose
of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting
and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit






performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering JSI Research and
Training Institute, Inc. and its affiliate’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance. -

%@%M

Duxbury, Massachusetts
March 17, 2014






JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

September 30, 2013

ASSETS
Current Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents
Receivables for program work
Loans receivable
Field advances - program
Employee advances
Prepaid expenses

Total Current Assets
Property and Equipment:

Furniture and equipment
Leasehold improvements

Less: Accumulated depreciation
Net Property and Equipment
Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable and payroll withholdings
Accrued vacation
Advances for program work
Loans payable
Notes payable
Contingencies

Total Current Liabilities

Net Assets:

Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

2013

$ 40,491,257
5,530,251
330,711
2,855,789
181,854

3,864

49,393,726

625,102
30,355
655,457
(585,250)
70,207
80,198

s 49 131

$ 4,013,743
1,456,613
. 24,753,370

30,223,726

19,315,405
5,000

19,320,405

§ 49,544,131






JSI1 Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year Ended September 30, 2013

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS:

Public Support and Revenue

Public Support:

Government grants and contracts:
U.S. Government
Commonwealth of Massachusetts

Other grants and contracts

Program income

Contributions

In kind project contributions

Interest income

Total Unrestricted Support and Revenue

Expenses

Program Services:
International programs
Domestic programs

Total Program Services

Supporting Services:
Management and General
Fundraising

Total Supporting Services

Total Expenses

Increase (Decrease) in Unrestricted Net Assets

Net Assets at Beginning of Year

Net Assets at End of Year

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

2013

$ 151,661,231
5,293,338
40,181,675
125,762
261,260
10,537,825
47,775

208,108,866

171,082,230
1

2,226,257

183,308,487

21,788,613
219,210
22,007,823

205,316,310

2,792,556

16,527,849

S 19320405






Salaries

Consultants

Cooperating National
Salaries

Travel

Allowance & Training

Sub-contracts

Equipment, Material and
Supplics

Other Costs

In-kind project expenses

Depreciation

TOTAL EXPENSE

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Year Ended September 30, 2013

TOTAL
PROGRAM SERVICES SUPPORTING SERVICES EXPENSES
International Domestic Management
Programs Programs Total And General Fundraising Total 2013

s 18,109,419 § 6,124,528 § 24,233,947 § 4,978,668 § 148,767 § 5127435 § 29,361,382
10,904,636 3,112,850 14,017,486 1,129,284 20,269 1,149,553 15,167,039
25,215,846 - 25,215,846 394,291 - 394,291 25,610,137
10,045,652 536,038 10,581,690 625,268 (168) 625,100 11,206,790
6,019,126 2,247 6,021,373 268,858 - 268,858 6,290,231
38,240,080 1,148,501 39,388,581 - 37 37 39,388,618
4,426,228 53,801 4,480,029 313,936 920 314,856 4,794,885
47,583,418 1,248,292 48,811,710 14,066,276 49,385 14,115,661 62,947,371
10,537,825 - 10,537,825 - - - 10,537,825
- - - 12,032 - 12,032 12,032
§ 171,082,230 S 12,226,257 S 183,308487 § 21,788,613 § 219,210 § 22,007,823 § 205,316,310

See notes to consolidated financial statements.






JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year Ended September 30, 2013

2013
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Increase (Decrease) in net assets $ 2,792,556
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 12,032
(Increase) Decrease in receivables for program work (2,979,106)
(Increase) Decrease in loans receivable (330,711)
(Increase) Decrease in field advances - program (706,652)
(Increase) Decrease in employee advances 3,766
(Increase) Decrease in other assets - deposits 762
Increase (Decrease) in accounts payable and

payroll withholdings 1,203,439
Increase (Decrease) in accrued vacation 93,070

Increase (Decrease) in advances for program work 2,883,650

Net Cash Provided (Used) By
Operating Activities 2,972,806

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:

Acquisition of property and equipment . (34,047)
Net Cash Provided (Used) By
Investing Activities (34,047)

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Proceeds from loans payable 2,910,553
Payments of loans payable ‘ (3,395,271
Net Cash Provided (Used) By
Financing Activities (484,718)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,454,041
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 38,037,216

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 40491257

See notes to consolidated financial statements.






JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2013

NOTE 1 - ORGANIZATION AND NATURE OF AC;I'IVITIES

JSI Rescarch and Training Institute, Inc. is the sole member of World Education, Inc. (Affiliate)
with such powers as are typically accorded to a sole member including the power of appointment
and removal of the World Education, Inc. board of trustees, the right to approve amendments to
the bylaws and certificate of incorporation of World Education, Inc., and the right to approve any
merger, consolidation, dissolution or transfer of substantial assets of World Education, Inc.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. was incorporated in the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts on April 11, 1979. JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. provides education
and research primarily to non-profit health and human service agencies both in the United States
and abroad. Current funding is principally from the United States Agency for International
Development and the United States Department of Health and Human Services (HHS).

World Education, Inc. (Affiliate) was founded in 1951 and incorporated in the state of New
Jersey. Working in partnership with community, national, and international agencies in Asia,
Africa, and the United States, it provides professional assistance in the design and
implementation of non-formal adult education programs. These programs integrate functional
education with relevant problem-solving aspects of individual growth and national development
such as health, nutrition, family planning, childcare, refugee education, agricultural practices,
literacy, and income generation.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and its affiliate are tax exempt organizations under 501
(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code and file separate unconsolidated tax returns.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of JSI Research and Training
Institute, Inc. and World Education, Inc., its affiliate, (collectively referred to as the
Organization). Significant intra-entity accounts and transactions have been eliminated in
consolidation.

Basis of Accounting
The consolidated financial statements of the Organization have been prepared utilizing the
accrual basis of accounting and include the accounts of JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc.

and its affiliate in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America.






JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
September 30, 2013

NOTE 2 ~ SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
may differ from those estimates.

Fair Value

The Organization values its qualifying assets and liabilities under a fair value hierarchy that
prioritizes the inputs and assumptions used to measure fair value. The hierarchy consists of three
broad levels: Level 1 inputs consist of unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets and liabilities and have the highest priority, Level 2 inputs consist of observable inputs
other than quoted prices for identical assets, and Level 3 inputs have the lowest priority. The
Organization uses appropriate valuation techniques based on the available inputs to measure the
fair value of its assets and liabilities. When available, the Organization measures fair value using
Level 1 inputs because they generally provide the most reliable evidence of fair value.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all monies in banks and highly liquid investments with maturity
dates of three months or less to be cash equivalents. The carrying value of cash and cash
equivalents approximates fair value because of the short maturities of those financial
instruments.

Investments

Investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in
debt securities (marketable investments) are measured at fair values based on quoted market
prices in the consolidated statement of financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are
included in the statement of activities.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment is reported on the basis of cost less accumulated depreciation.
Acquisitions of property and equipment in excess of $1,500 are capitalized. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method calculated to extinguish the book value of the respective
assets over their estimated useful lives (5 - 7 years) of the related assets.

Revenue Recognition

Unrestricted and restricted contributions are recognized as revenue at the date the pledge is made
or the gift is received, whichever is earlier. Revenue from cost reimbursement contracts and
grants is recorded as the related expenditures are incurred.






JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
September 30, 2013

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently
restricted support depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions.
Contributions are reported as temporarily restricted support and are then reclassified to
unrestricted net assets upon expiration of the time restriction. Temporarily restricted support,
whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period, is shown as unrestricted support.

Donated Materials and Services

Donated materials and services are recorded as in kind project contributions at their estimated
fair market value as of the date of receipt and as an expense in the accompanying consolidated
statement of activities. Donated services are recognized if the services received create or
enhance non-financial assets or require specialized skills that are provided by individuals
possessing those skills and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code and is not a private foundation as described in Section 509. Accordingly, no provision for
income taxes is included in the accompanying consolidated financial statements. .

The Organization has evaluated its tax positions and believes that there would be no material
changes to the results of its operations or financial position as a result of an audit by the
applicable taxing authorities, federal or state. The Organization has filed all of its known and
required returns in a timely manner including as permitted allowed extensions. Following
administrative practice of the taxing authorities, the tax years 2010, 2011, 2012 and 2013, remain
open years subject to examination and review.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and World Education, Inc. (Affiliate) file separate
unconsolidated tax returns. JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. files tax returns based on a
September 30™ year end and its affiliate files tax returns based on a June 30" year end.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the consolidated statement of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been
allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Financial Statement Presentation

In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the
Organization reports information regarding its financial position and activities according to three
classes of net assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently
restricted net assets based upon the existence or absence of donor imposed restrictions. For the

10






JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
September 30, 2013

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

year ended September 30, 2013 there was no activity in temporarily restricted or permanently
restricted net assets.

NOTE 3 —- CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Organization maintains demand deposits and money market funds at financial institutions.
At times, certain balances held in these accounts may not be fully guaranteed by the United
States Government. The uninsured portions of cash and money market accounts are backed
solely by the assets of the financial institution. Therefore, the failure of a financial institution
could result in a financial loss to the Organization. However, the Organization has not
experienced losses on these accounts in the past and management believes the risk of loss, if any,
to be minimal.

NOTE 4 - INVESTMENTS

Fair Value

In accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, the
Organization values its qualifying assets and liabilities under a fair value hierarchy that
prioritizes the inputs and assumptions used to measure fair value. The three levels of the fair
value hierarchy are as follows:

e Level 1 — Observable inputs that reflect unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities at the measurement date.

s Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices in active markets that are observable for the
asset either directly or indirectly, including inputs from markets that are not considered to
be active.

e Level 3 — Unobservable inputs which reflect the Organization’s assessment of the
assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability including
assumptions about risk.

A qualifying asset or liability’s level within the framework is based upon the lowest level of any .
input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

1






JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
September 30, 2013

NOTE 4 — INVESTMENTS - continued
The following is a summary of fair values of investments which are measured on a recurring

basis using Level 1 inputs as recorded in the Consolidated Statement of Financial Position at
September 30, 2013:

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (invested) $ 22,195,838

$ 22,195,838

No assets or liabilities were measured at Level 2 or Level 3.

The following schedule summarizes the investment return and its classification in the
Consolidated Statement of Activities for the year ended September 30, 2013:

Unrestricted
Interest income $ 47,775
Total investment return s 47,775

NOTE 5 - RECEIVABLES FOR PROGRAM WORK

Receivables for program work are stated at the amount management expects to collect from
outstanding balances. Management provides for probable uncollectable amounts through a
provision for bad debt expense and an adjustment to a valuation allowance based on its
assessment of the current status of individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after
management has used reasonable collection efforts are written off through a charge to the
valuation allowance and a credit to accounts receivable. The allowance for doubtful accounts at
September 30, 2013 was $0.

Receivables for program work consist of the following at September 30, 2013:

U.S. Agency for International Development $ 1,964,024
Commonwealth of Massachusetts 827,417
Other - non-governmental 2,738,810

$ 5,530,251

12






JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
September 30, 2013

NOTE 6 - LOANS RECEIVABLE
Loans receivable consist of various unsecured short-term loans, due on demand, from John

Snow, Inc., a related party (See NOTE 17). No interest is charged on the loans. The loans
receivable balance at September 30, 2013 is $330,711.

NOTE 7 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION

Property and equipment and accumulated depreciation account balances are as follows:

Accumulated
Cost Depreciation Net
Fumiture and equipment $ 625102 § (559,557) § 65,545
" Leasehold Improvements 30,355 - (25,693) 4,662

$ 655457 $ (585250) § 70,207

Depreciation expense was $12,032 for the year ended September 30, 2013.

NOTE 8 - OTHER ASSETS

Other assets consist of the following at September 30, 2013:

Deposits $ 43253
Artwork - donated 36,945
S 80,198

NOTE 9 - ACCRUED VACATION

In accordance with formal policies, vacation was accrued at September 30, 2013 as follows:

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. $ 1,142,159
World Education, Inc. (Affiliate) 314,454
$ 1456613

13






JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
September 30, 2013

NOTE 10 - ADVANCES FOR PROGRAM WORK

Advances for program work consist of the following at September 30, 2013:

U.S. Agency for Intemational Development $ 3,151,531
U.S. Dept. of Health and Human Services 83,811
Other - non-governmental 21,518,028

$ 24,753,370

NOTE 11 - LOANS PAYABLE

Loans payable consist of various unsecured short-term loans, payable on demand, from John
Snow, Inc., a related party (See NOTE 17). No interest is charged on the loans. The loans
payable balance at September 30, 2013 is $0.

NOTE 12 - NOTES PAYABLE

Citizens Bank

World Education, Inc. (Affiliate) has a revolving line of credit established February 3, 2004 with
Citizens Bank of Massachusetts with a borrowing limit of up to $500,000. The revolving line of
credit was renewed on March 20, 2013. The loan is payable on demand. Interest is charged by
utilizing a fluctuating rate based on the LIBOR (Advantage) rate plus 2.50%. The line of credit
remains.in effect until December 31, 2013 and annually thereafter contingent upon performance.
The loan is collateralized by a first priority interest in all the assets of World Education, Inc.
No funds were borrowed during the year and as a result, as of September 30, 2013, the
outstanding balance is $0 and no interest was incurred on this loan during the year ended
September 30, 2013.

John Snow, Inc.

World Education, Inc. (Affiliate) has an unsecured revolving line of credit established September
1, 2007 with John Snow, Inc. (a related. party) with a borrowing limit of up to $1,000,000. The
loan was renewed on July 1, 2013. Interest is charged by utilizing a fluctuating rate based on the
current prime rate plus 0.25%. The loan is payable on demand and, in any event, on or prior to
June 30, 2016. The loan is not collateralized. No funds were borrowed during the year and as a
result, as of September 30, 2013, the outstanding balance is $0. No interest was incurred on this
loan during the year ended September 30, 2013. (See NOTE 17)
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
September 30, 2013

NOTE 13 - CONTINGENCIES

In accordance with the terms of its federal and state grants and contracts, the records of the
Organization are subject to audit. The Organization is, therefore, contingently liable for any
disallowed costs. Management believes that any adjustment, which might result from such an
audit, would be immaterial.

JSI Reseafch and Training Institute, Inc. is a co-borrower of a demand loan with no balance due
at September 30, 2013. Management believes that the co-borrower is current on the loan and
that its collateral exceeds the balance due. (See NOTE 17)

NOTE 14 - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

At September 30, 2013, the Welthy Fisher Fund of World Education, Inc. is the beneficiary of an
irrevocable life income trust agreement. Under the terms of the agreement, the donor will
receive either a fixed percentage of the initial fair market value of the gift or the actual income
eamned by the trust. Upon the death of the donor, the funds are released to World Education, Inc.
for its unrestricted use.

No assets were released from donor restriction by occurrence of events specified by the donor
during the year ended September 30, 2013. The temporarily restricted net assets balance at
September 30, 2013 is $5,000.

NOTE 15 ~ SURPLUS REVENUE RETENTION

In accordance with the Massachusetts Division of Purchased Services (DPS) Regulation, 808
CMR 1.19 (3), a nonprofit provider of services is allowed to retain a portion of its excess of
support and revenue over expenses in a fiscal year (the “surplus™). A nonprofit provider may
retain as its surplus up to 5% of its total revenue from Commonwealth of Massachusetts
purchasing agencies during any fiscal year. In addition, a nonprofit provider may retain a
cumulative amount of surplus over a period of years not to exceed 20% of the prior year’s total
support and revenue from Commonwealth of Massachusetts purchasing agencies and the
cumulative surplus must be segregated as surplus retention net assets. A current year surplus
which exceeds the 5% level or a cumulative surplus exceeding the 20% amount may be: 1)
reinvested in program services as stipulated by the purchasing agencies; 2) recouped or; 3) used
by the Commonwealth to reduce the price of future contracts.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
September 30, 2013

NOTE 15 - SURPLUS REVENUE RETENTION - continued

The following summarizes the Company’s calculation of the surplus for fiscal year 2013 and on
a cumulative basis:

Surplus Retention Other Net Total Net
Net Assets Assets Assets
Beginning of Year $ 524,405 $ 16,003,444 $ 16,527,349
Current Year 122,685 2,669,871 2,792,556
End of Year $ 647,090 $ 18,673,315 $ 19,320,405

NOTE 16 - COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

The following is a schedule of expenditures with the Commonwealth of Massachusetts:

Accrued (deferred) Revenue at October 1, 2012 $ 653,636
Receipts (5,119,557)
Disbursements/expenditures 5,293,338
Accrued (deferred) Revenue at September 30, 2013 s 827,417

NOTE 17 ~- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

John Snow, Inc.

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. (an exempt organization) and John Snow, Inc. (a non-
exempt corporation) purchase consulting services from each other. Mr. Joel Lamstein is
President and Director of both organizations, and is the sole stockholder of John Snow, Inc. The
two companies bill each other at the same rates that they bill the federal and state govemments.
During the year ended September 30, 2013, John Snow, Inc. billed JSI Research and Training
Institute, Inc. $15,408,528 for consulting services (technical support). This amount is reflected
under the program services-consulting line item on the statement of functional expenses. In
addition, JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. performed consulting setvices (technical
support) for John Snow, Inc. totaling $8,871,652.

The two companies also share facilities and pool various overhead expenses. For the year ended
September 30, 2013, JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. incurred $15,551,582 of overhead

expenses (supporting services), of which $4,193,889 was its share of John Snow, Inc. incurred
costs.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
September 30, 2013

NOTE 17 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS - continued

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. is a co-borrower with John Snow, Inc. on a commercial
demand loan-revolving line of credit with an expiration date of November 30, 2013, which
allows for borrowings up to $6,500,000. The loan is collateralized by a security agreement with
a first position lien on all corporate assets of JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and John
Snow, Inc. including assignment of promissory notes and security documents between the two
companies. Interest is charged by utilizing a fluctuating rate based on LIBOR (Advantage) plus
two percent (2.00%) payable monthly in arrears, which at September 30, 2013 was 2.2142%. At
September 30, 2013, a balance of $0 was outstanding on the loan. Management believes the loan
payable will be extended, when due, under similar terms and conditions.

The Organization has various unsecured short-term loans receivable, due on demand, from John
Snow, Inc. No interest is charged on the loans. The loans receivable balance at September 30,
2013 is $330,711.

World Education, Inc. (Affiliate) has an agreement with John Snow, Inc. whereby John Snow,
Inc. will provide administrative and technical support as deemed necessary by World Education,
Inc.’s Board of Trustees. Transactions with John Snow, Inc. for the year ended September 30,
2013 are summarized as follows:

Administrative and technical support § 673,546
Other direct charges (including rent of $720,135) 1,024,389
$ 1,697,935

The agreement is on a year-to-year basis and can be terminated by either party upon ninety days
written notice to the other.

World Education, Inc. provided services to John Snow, Inc. during the year ended September 30,
2014 totaling $382,527 and was recorded as revenue in the consolidated statement of activities.

World Education, Inc. has an unsecured line of credit with John Snow, Inc. with a borrowing
limit of up to $1,000,000. (See Footnote 12)

Partnership for Supply Chain Management, Inc.

Partnership for Supply Chain Management, Inc. (PSCM) (an exempt organization) was
incorporated on February 14, 2005 by JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Management
Sciences for Health, Inc.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
September 30, 2013

NOTE 17 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS - continued

Partnership for Supply Chain Management, Inc. - continued

PSCM has been awarded a U.S. government contract to procure and deliver life-saving
medicines and medical supplies to treat HIV/AIDS patients worldwide. The contract for the
Supply Chain Management System project was awarded through the U.S. Agency for the
International Development as part of the U.S. government’s five-year, $15 billion President’s
Emergency Plan for AIDS Relief.

Mr. Joel Lamstein, President and Director of JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc., is
President and Director of PSCM.

During the year ended September 30, 2013, JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. billed
PSCM $45,864,166 for services performed.

Other
The Organization has an agreement with a certain related company to purchase services.
Transactions with this company were charged to sub-contracts expense and are as follows:

The Manoff Group, Inc. (a non-exempt corporation;
40% owned by John Snow, Inc.) $ 957,540

3 957,540

NOTE 18 - RETIREMENT PLANS

JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. has a defined contribution profit sharing/401(K) plan
covering substantially all its employees. Employee contributions are voluntary. Employer
contributions are based on a percentage (10% - 15% depending on length of service) of salary.
The Plan was effective April 11, 1979. Pension expense was $2,355,705 for the year ended
September 30, 2013.

World Education, Inc. (Affiliate) provides retirement benefits to substantially all employees
under a plan. World Education, Inc.’s contributions of 7 percent of employee salaries are used to
purchase individual annuities. Additional voluntary contributions may be made by the
employees. Participants of the plan are fully and immediately vested when contributions are
made. Pension costs incurred by World Education, Inc. were $335,395 in the year ended
September 30, 2013.
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
September 30, 2013

NOTE 19 - COMMITMENTS

Operating Leases

The JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. leases space for general offices under operating
leases expiring from 2013 through 2018. The leases contain renewal options for periods of up to
S years.

During the year ended September 30, 2013, rentals under Iong-term lease obligations were
$454.300. Future obligations over the primary terms of the Company’s long-term leases as of
September 30, 2013 are:

Year Ended
September 30,

2014 $ 459,904
2015 469,786
2016 384,243
2017 258,901
2018 170,468

Thereafter -

S 1,743,302

World Education, Inc. (Affiliate) leases space for general offices on a year-to-year basis. Rent
expense for the year ended September 30, 2013 was $805,192
NOTE 20 - CONCENTRATION OF FUNDING

The Organization receives a majority of its funding through contracts and grants with various
departments and agencies of the Federal government.

The Organization received 10% or more of its revenues and support from the following sources
for the year ended September 30, 2013:

Income % of
Received Total Income
U.S. Agency for International Development $ 97,666,087 46.93%
Partnership for Supply Chain Management, Inc. 45,864,166 22.04%
$ 143,530,253 68.97%
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JSI Research and Training Institute, Inc. and Affiliate
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
September 30, 2013

NOTE 21 - IN KIND PROJECT CONTRIBUTIONS

The Organization receives donated materials and services consisting of commodities, facilities
and equipment, and services for use in its programs from overseas collaborative private
voluntary organizations and from foundations providing grants directly to a project. Donated
materials and services totaled $10,537,825 for the year ended September 30, 2013, and are
reflected as In Kind Project Contributions on the Consolidated Statement of Activities and In
Kind Project Expenses on the Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses.

These contributions satisfy part of the matching requirements needed to obtain full funding on
certain U.S. Agency for International Development grants. During the year ended September 30,
2013, the following donated materials and services received by the Organization have been used
to fulfill matching requirements on active grants:

36346 Ethiopia SNL $ 307
36521 Uganda STAR-EC 2,398,751
36528 Nigeria Tship 6,076,103
36529 Ghana Focus 678,840
- 36662 Madagascar CBIHP 452,788
36697 SPRING 507,044
62304 Nepal 107,673
63068 Benin 121,832
63101 Senegal/Jounalism 4,114
63114 Uganda 78,345
64024 Tanzania 105,520
64026 Uganda 2,318
64042 Uganda 4,179
64057  Zimbabwe 11
S 10,537,825

NOTE 22 — SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
The Organization has evaluated subsequent events through March 17, 2014, the date on which

the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued. During this period, there were
no subsequent events that require adjustment to the consolidated financial statements.
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JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.
Mission Statement

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc. is a non-profit organization dedicated to
improving the health of individuals and communities in the United States and around
the world. Headquartered in Boston, Massachusetts, JSI Research & Training Institute
helps build capacity to address critical health problems. Through research,
management assistance, and education JSI strives to improve access to and quality of
health care.
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The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
William Francis Galvin

Secretary of the Commonwealth, Corporations Division
One Ashburton Place, 17th floor
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In compliance with the requirements of Section 26A of Chapter one hundred and eighty (180) of the General
Laws:

1. Exact name of the corporation: JSI RESEARCH AND TRAINING INSTITUTE, INC.

2. Location of its principal office:
No. and Street: 44 FARNSWORTH STREET
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Zip: 02210 Country: USA

3. DATE OF THE LAST ANNUAL MEETING: <& (mm/dd/yyyy)
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4. State the names and street addresses of all officers, including all the directors of the corporation, and the
date on which the term of office of each expires:

Title Individual Name
First, Middle, Last, Suffix

Address (no PO Box) Expiration
Address, City or Town, State, Zip Code of Term

PRESIDENT JOEL H. LAMSTEIN 45 PINE CREST RD. Until successors
NEWTON, MA 02153 USA are elected and

duly qualified
TREASURER JOEL H. LAMSTEIN 45 PINE CREST RD Unfil successors
NEWTON, MA 02159 USA are elected and

duly qualified
CLERK PATRICIA FAIRCHILD 5 CIRCUIT DRIVE Until successors
WARREN, RI 02908 USA are elected and
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CLERK PATRICIA FAIRCHILD Until successors

ASSISTANT CLERK

JOANNE MCDADE

5 CIRCUIT DRIVE
WARREN, Ri 02508 USA

10 WALTON STREET
BILLERICA, MA 01862 USA

are elected and
duly qualified

Until successors
are elcected and
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DIRECTOR LELAND GOLDBERG 9 DANFORTH LANE Until successors
NORTON, MA 02766 USA are elected and

duly qualified
DIRECTOR KENNETH J. OLIVOLA 428 MAIN STREET Until successors
BREWSTER, MA 02631 USA are elected and

duly qualified
DIRECTOR LOUIS KAPLOW 19 THATCHER STREET, APT. 4 Until successors
BROOKLINE, MA 02448 USA are elected and

duly qualified
DIRECTOR JOEL H. LAMSTEIN 45 PINE CREST RD., Until successors
NEWTON, MA 02159 USA are elected and

duly qualified
DIRECTOR DAVID E. BLOOM Until successors

11 WINTHROP CIRCLE







WESTON, MA 02493 USA are eiected and

duly qualified
DIRECTOR PATRICIA FAIRCHILD 5 CIRCUIT DRIVE Until successors
WARREN, R 02908 USA are elected and

duly qualified
DIRECTOR CAROLYN HART 5534 18TH ROAD NORTH Until successors
ARLINGTON, VA 22205 USA are elected and

duly qualified
DIRECTOR NORBERT HIRSCHHORN 115 GREENCROFT GARDENS Until ]succejsors
LONDON, NWS63PE UK are elected and
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DIRECTOR MICHAEL USEEM 352 WOODLEY ROAD Untit successors
MERION STATION, PA 19066 USA are elected and
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corporation is a cemetery corporation that holds perpetual care funds in trust, a copy of the written
instrument establishing the trust and any amendments thereto must be attached, and the annual report
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I, the undersigned, JOEL H. LAMSTEIN of the above-named business entity, in compliance with the
General Laws, Chapter 180, hereby certify that the above information is true and correct as of the
dates shown. IN WITNESS WHEREOF AND UNDER PENALTIES OF PERJURY, I hereto sign my
name on this 28 Day of October, 2013,
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All Rights Reserved







Contractor Name:

Name of Section:

KEY ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL

NH Department of Health and Human Services

JSI Research & Training Institute, Inc.

Maternal & Child Health Section, Family Planning Program

- SFY15 -
i PERCENT PAID | AMOUNT PAID |
g FROMTHIS | FROMTHIS
NAME JOB THLE SALARY CONTRACT CONTRACT
Michael Stelmach Project Manager $170,000 2.21% $3,757.00
Wayne Zafft Technical Analyst $93,000 3.49% $3,245.70
$0 0.00% $0.00
TOTAL SALARIES (Not to exceed Total/Salary Wages, Line ltem 1 of Budget request) $7,002.70
BUDGET PERIOD: - SFY16
I PERCENT PAID | AMOUNT PAID
oo FROM THIS FROM THIS
NAME JOB TITLE SALARY | CONTRACT CONTRACT
Michael Stelmach Project Manager $175,000 1.57% $2,747.50
Wayne Zafft Technical Analyst $96,000 2.00% $1,920.00
$0 0.00% $0.00
TOTAL SALARIES (Not to exceed Total/Salary Wages, Line Item 1 of Budget request) $4,667.50







MICHAEL STELMACH

EDUCATION

CLARK UNIVERSITY, WORCESTER, MASSACHUSETTS
MBA, Focus in Operations Management, 1994

WORCESTER STATE COLLEGE, WORCESTER, MASSACHUSETTS
B.S., Major in Business Administration and Computer Science, 1989

EXPERIENCE

JSI, Boston, Massachusetts

Health Information Technology Projects Director, October 2001 to present

Provide health IT consulting services to public and private health sector organizations specifically focused on implementing
interoperable clinical data systems and health information exchange networksin order to improve quality of care, patient safety,
the cost effectiveness of care delivery, as well as the general availability and accessibility of health and social servicesto clients.

Office of Population Affairs FPAR2.0 Planning Project March 2010 to present
Provide director technical support for the development and implementation of an eReferral data exchange
network. The internet-based system provides data capture, translation, routing and quality cortrol for processing
eReferrals between healthcare providers and the centralized QuitLine system.Responsibilities include data
analysis, system configuration, system operations and quality control.

Try to Stop QuitLine eReferrals Project March 2010 to present
Provide technical support for the development and implementation of an eReferral data exchange network.

The internet-based system provides data capture, translation, routing and quality control for processing
eReferrals between healthcare providers and the centralized QuitLine system. Responsibilities include data
analysis, system configuration, system operations and quality control.

Title X Region I Family Planning Data System October 2001 to present
Technical analyst and project manager responsible for the development, implementation and ongoing
management of the Region I Title X Family Planning Data System. The internet-based health information
exchange and program registry data warehouse provides client intake, data collection, analysis and

reporting capabilities in support of the Title X program for over 250 Family Planning sites across New

England. Responsibilities include system management, vendor management,bi-monthly reviews with

Executive Committee, and operational, customer service and technical support for the data system on an
ongoing basis.

Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act October 2001 to present
Serve as corporate resource for HIPAA consulting services. Provide on site consulting for HIPAA compliance
efforts and training sessions as required to meet client needs.

Illinois Unified System Planning Project May 2012 to April 2014
Provide project management and technical analysis for the planning and technical design of The Unified System.This
system will serve as a data warehouse, data analysis and reporting tool for the 20+ systems that currentlysupport the
Illinois Early Childhood agencies and programs. Project deliverables included interviews and focus groups, technical
system reviews, governance and collaborativebusiness models, and technical architecture/system design.

West Virginia Early Childhood Data System Planning Project June 2013 to August 2013
— Q1 M. Stelmach 1
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Provided technical analysis for the planning and technical design ofthe Early Childhood Data System. This system

will serve as a data warehouse, data analysis and reporting tool for the 1 1+ systems that currently support West Virginia
Early Childhood agencies and programs. Project deliverables included key stakeholder interviews, technical system
reviews, and technical architecture/system design.

AHRQ Health IT Project Monitoring and Reporting March—May 2010

Serve as a technical resource for monitoring and reporting of the Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality’s (AHRQ)
Health IT grantees. The project aims to promote and enable information sharing and synergy across projects, disseminate
information about the projects themselves (e.g. project focus, types of health IT applications used, challenges and
innovations). Findings, tools and other inputs (e.g. publications, surveys) with the health IT community at enable the
annual evaluation of the effectiveness of the AHRQ Health IT portfolio’s activities.

Connecticut State Health Information Technology Plan June 2008 to June 2009
Serve as project director for the development of a statewide strategic plan supporting the creation of a statewide
regional health information organization (RHIO) and the development of a statewide health information exchange
network. The project involves stakeholder interviews, focus goups, legislative engagement, RHIO formation and the
development of plans for 2-4 health information technology pilot projects.

Rhode Island DPH Ryan White HAP Client Level Data Collection System March 2008 to June 2009
Serve as technical consultant for the development of a data collection and reporting system supporting Ryan White
HIV/AIDS Program service providers across the State. The project involves review of guidance from the HIV/AIDS
Bureau (HAB), engagement with service providers to review their aganizational and technical capacity to meet
project requirements, ongoing project meetings with RI DPH leadership, and the development of business and
functional requirements of the system. The project also involves the design, development, and implementsion of a
data exchange utility to support the sharing of personal health information between participating service providers
and the Rhode Island Department of Health.

Delaware Health Information Network September 2006 to June 2009
Serve as quality assurance technical analyst for the system development and implementation of the Delaware Health
Information Network (DHIN). The project involves the design, development, and implementation of a data exchange
utility to support the sharing of personal health information between participating healthcare organizations.
Responsibilities include review and acceptance of all project related documentation, provision of technical assistance
to member healthcare organizations, participation in all project meetings, andQA testing of software applications.

California Family Health Council, Centralized Data System January 2005 to June 2007
Technical analyst and project manager responsible for the implementation and technical support of the
Centralized Data System (CDS). The internet-based health information exchange and program registry data
warehouse provides data collection, aggregation, analysis, and reporting capabilities in support of the Title

X program for over 60 delegate agencies across the state. Responsibilities include organizational

assessment, site surveys, requirements gathering,system development, implementation and technical

support.

Wyoming Electronic Health Record Study December 2004 to December 2005
Serve as technical analyst for the Wyoming ElectronicHealth Record Study. This project is reviewing electronic
health record projects at national, regional, and local levels; is reviewing government perspectives on the strategy for
developing a national health information network; and is reviewing perspectives of Wyoming healthcare constituents
as well as current and planned health information technology (HIT) projects in the State of Wyoming. The goal of
the project is the development of a strategic plan that will enable the state to develop a statewide electronic health
record.

Maine Bureau of Health October 2003 to April 2005
Serve as technical analyst for the implementation of the Integrated Public Health Information System (IPHIS). The
project involves requirements gathering, technical and business sysems assessment, RFP development, vendor
review and selection, and vendor oversight throughout the systems development, integration, and implementation
process. The system utilizes Public Health Information Network (PHIN) standards and the CDC sponsored Naional
Electronic Disease Surveillance System (NEDSS) as the foundation for the project.
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L 3
WAYNE ZAFFT

EDUCATION

MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS
M.S., Major in Management, 1978

MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY, CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS
B.S., Major in Economics, 1971

EXPERIENCE

JSI, Boston, Massachusetts
April 2001 to present

Region 1 Title X Data System

Technical Support Director, October 2004 to present

Administer the operation of a Microsoft SQL database that contains family planning (FP) encounter data for Title X
Region 1 (Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, Rhode Island, and Vermont), and that generates the
Family Planning Annual Reports (FPAR) required from Title X funding recipients. Develop and support web-based
reporting tools FP agencies can use to analyze and administer FP activities.. Provide technical and administrative support
for sites that enter FP information via the Internet. Help plan project extensions. Responsible for processing FP
encounter data submitted on paper forms, including scanning, verifying, and correcting information.

Collaborative HIV/AIDS Data System

Technical Support Consultant, January 2011 to present

Provide technical support to JSI project administrators on development and implementation of The Collaborative
HIV/AIDS Data System (“CHADS”) to meet HRSA, other federal, and local reporting requirements for the
Massachusetts Department of Public Health and the Boston Public Health Commission.

El Paso Community College LEAP Transition Program, Workforce/Economic Development & Continuing
Education

Software Developer, October 2010 to September 2011

Designed and implemented an Access database to support programs that assist non-traditional students’ transition into
college. The database contains demographic and asssessment information on student participants and tracks their
progress through various transitional initiatives. Selected and configured a utility to allow program staff to extract
records and generate reports. Provided documentation on viewing, entering, and modifying information in the database,
and on using the report/extract utility.

Rhode Island Department of Health Query and Reporting Web Site for Birth Records

Web Interface Developer, March 2010 to May 2012

Designed, implemented, and supported the user interface of a publicly available web site for querying and reporting on
Rhode Island birth records.

Transition Intervention Project

Case Tracker Database Manager, April 2001-June 2006

Collected, validated, and reported case management information for the Massachusetts component the Corrections
Demonstration Project, a joint endeavor of the National Centers for Disease Control and the Health Resources Services
Administration, involving criminal offenders with HIV/AIDS. Provided software documentation, training, and problem
resolution for case managers. Configured tables in the Microsoft Visual Foxpro database to meet project requirements.
Provided general technical support for project administrators. Designed and implemented regular and ad hoc reports for
project management.
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Y &
iMoneyNet, Inc., Westborough, Massachusetts
1998 to present

Design, develop, and support computer programs for subscription fulfillment for a business publisher using the Microsoft Foxpro
database programming language. Developed and maintain the interface program between subscription and accounting functions.
Provide documentation, training, and problem resolution for program users. Convert external information for internal use. Consult

on technical matters that relate to current and planned fulfillment activities.

Publishers Software Systems, Inc., Westwood, Massachusetts
1986 to present

President of a company that develops and supports subscription fulfillment software for periodical publishers using the Microsoft
Foxpro database programming language. The software has been used by 50 publishers in the United States and the United

Kingdom.

Scribe Data Systems, Inc., Cambridge, Massachusetts
Director of Customer Support, 1979-1986

Sloan Management Review, Cambridge, Massachusetts
Editor, 1977-1978

National Bureau of Economic Research, Cambridge, Massachusetts
Senior Technical Writer, 1972-1976

EDUCOM, Boston, Massachusetts
Production manager, 1970-1972

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

Ecumenical Community Food Pantry of Norwood Inc., Norwood, Massachusetts
President, April 2002—March 2004

Vice President, April 2000-March 2002

Grant Writer, 1998-2008

Bulk food buyer, 2011 to present

Volunteer, 1996 to present

Norfolk County Conservation District, Walpole, Massachusetts
Treasurer, 1999-2009
Supervisor, 1993-2009

Rotary Club of Norwood, Inc., Norwood, Massachusetts
Treasurer, July 2004 to present
Member, July 2002 to present
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